

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


 


 


 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, February 6, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


 



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


 


 


 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consent 


1. Consideration of Minutes of the January 16, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on February 3, 2024. 


2. Consideration of the Minutes of the January 16, 2024 Executive Session. 


3. Consideration of Minutes of the January 23, 2024 Special Council Meeting, as 
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on February 3, 2024. 


4. Consideration of the Minutes of the January 23, 2024 Executive Session. 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


5. PROCLAMATION: RANDOM ACTS OF KINDNESS 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish February 20, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for: 


a. Consideration of an Ordinance Vacating a Segment of Alley Abutting Lots 5, 6, 
and 7, Kenwood Addition to the City of Casper, Located South of 816 South 
Jackson Street. 


8. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Ordinance 


1. Approving a Zone Change of Multiple Properties Located North of East 12th Street, 
Between South Conwell and South Lowell Streets, from PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) to C-2 (General Business). 


2. Approving the Annexation and Zoning of 0.51-Acres, More or Less, Described as Lot 
5, “Bryan Subdivision.”  







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


 


 


 


3. Ratifying All Actions Previously Taken Concerning City of Casper, Wyoming, 
Local Assessment District No. 160, Confirming the Proceedings, Assessment Roll 
and Assessment Therefor; Assessing the Amounts in Said Roll on the Property in Said 
District; Creating a Lien Therefor and Prescribing the Priority Therefor; Directing the 
Certification of Said Roll by the City Clerk and Transmittal Thereof to the City 
Treasurer; Prescribing Notice That Said Assessment Shall Be Paid and the Terms 
Thereof; Providing for the Payment of Said Assessment; Creating a Special and a 
Separate Fund Therefor; Providing for the Collection of Delinquent Assessments; and, 
Prescribing Various Details Concerning Said Provisions.  


B. Resolution 


1. Amending the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024, Second 
Amendment to the Original Adopted Budget.  


C. Minute Action 


1. Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 15, Wyoming Liquor, 
LLC, dba Wyoming Discount Liquor, Located at 4330 East 2nd Street. 


2. Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 22, Wyoming Spirits, 
Inc, dba 2nd Street Liquor & Wine, Located at 939 East 2nd Street Ste 300,400, & 
500. 


9. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. Amending Chapter 13.03 of the Casper Municipal Code Regarding Utility Billing and 
Collection. 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


10. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper Nelson/Nygaard Consulting 
Associates, Inc. for the Long-Range Transportation Plan.  


2. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and Nelson/Nygaard Consulting 
Associates, Inc., for the Casper Area Transit Fare Study.  







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


 


 


 


3. Accepting a Water Line Easement from JJM HYT CPR Hospitality, LLC, as Part 
of the Hyatt Place Hotel Site Development at 407 North Walsh Drive.  


4. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Xylem Water Solutions, USA, 
Inc. for the Calibration and Repair of Eleven Ozone Monitors Used at the Water 
Treatment Plant. 


5. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Frontier Precision, Inc., for the 
City Surveying Equipment Upgrade, Project No. 23-004. 


6. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Western Heritage Consulting 
& Engineering, LLC, for Design, Bidding, and Construction Administration Services 
for the Parks Pedestrian Bridge Repairs, Project No. 23-034. 


7. Authorizing a Conservation Services Agreement Between the City of Casper, 
Wyoming, and the Conservation Fund for Professional Services Regarding the 
Potential Sale of City Property Located Contiguous to the National Historic Trails 
Interpretive Center. 


8. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with the Casper Airmodelers’ Association, Inc., for 
the Operation of the Casper Airmodelers’ Facility.  


9. Approving and Adopting the Westwinds Land Use and Extension Study for the 
Casper Metropolitan Area.  


11. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Purchase of a Used Residential Trash Truck from CMI-TECO, in 
an Amount Not to Exceed $45,000, for Use in the Casper Solid Waste Division. 


2. Authorizing the Purchase of Nine (9) New Four-Door Half-Ton 4-Wheel Drive 
Police Pickup Trucks from Fremont Motors, Sheridan, Wyoming, For Use by the 
Casper Police Department, in the Total Amount of $401,773.00. 


3. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Trailered Hydro Excavator, in the Total 
Amount of $67,414.03, from Ditch Witch West, for Use by the Water Distribution of 
the Public Services Department. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
5 


 


 


 


4. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New Side-Loading 27-Yard Sanitation Trucks 
from CMI Teco, for Use in the Sanitation Division of the Public Services Department, 
in the Total Amount of $660,998.00.  


5. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New or Used Hydraulic 36-Ton Excavator from 
WY Machinery, in the Total Amount of $329,931.66, for Use by the Balefill Division 
of the Public Services Department. 


6. Authorizing the Appointment of Jim Gunderson and Amanda Sewell to the Parks & 
Recreation Advisory Board. 


7. Appointing Katelynn Larsen to the Casper Historic Preservation Commission. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: PERSONNEL 


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, February 20, 2024 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, March 5, 2024 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 13, 2024 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, February 27, 2024 – The Lyric  
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 


FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


January 16, 2024 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 16, 2024 Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Haskins, Pollock, Jensen, Pacheco, Sutherland, Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen, and Mayor Cathey.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Gamroth seconded by Councilor Pollock to, by consent minute action, 
approve the minutes of the: 


1. December 19, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
January 13, 2024;  


2. December 19, 2023 Executive Session; and, 
3. January 2, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 


January 13, 2024. 
Motion passed.  


4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the January 16, 2024, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 


General Bills & Claims 01/16/2024 
71Const Refund/Goods 1,561.61  


307Shrdng Services 156.00  


6HGroup Goods 1,225.20  


AMuscaro Refund 118.09  


ARoy Refund 128.89  


AAALndscpng Services 1,005.00  


AccntPckgng Goods 2,932.67  


AceSndblstng&Coatng Services 300.00  


AdvncdNtwrkMngmnt Services 72.25  


Airgas Goods 555.13  


AllCrtrsVtrnry Services 129.90  


AllTrees Services 3,900.00  


AllncElctrc Services 4,356.21  


Alsco Services 1,729.12  


AMBI Services 1,651.24  


AmrcnTitle Goods 125.00  


6







AndrsnCrptClng Refund 128.89  


AT&T Services 2,524.12  


AtlntcElctrc Services 11,158.11  


Atlas Goods 3,748.72  


BBoldt Refund 128.89  


BBrown Refund 259.53  


BSalisbury Reimb 150.00  


BdgrMtr Services 161.98  


BarDSgns Services 1,269.90  


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 300.47  


BigWndMedia Services 8,500.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 2,645.03  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,169.36  


BlueRdgSrvcsMT Services 1,855.00  


BrntagPac Goods 37,819.00  


BrntnMnfctrng Goods 2,402.35  


CArellano Refund 336.48  


CBezzant Refund 128.89  


CCarlen Refund 92.24  


CDavis Refund 58.62  


CElder Refund 14.77  


CHollinger Reimb 150.00  


CRyan Refund 30.60  


CSimmons Refund 63.05  


CWalker Refund 50.00  


CWham Refund 1,162.46  


CrlnaSftwr Goods 700.00  


CsprBldngSystms Services 471,874.75  


CsprRcrtnlLgsAssctn Services 3,700.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 2,102.08  


CsprTire Services 2,805.00  


CsprVtrnry Services 105.50  


CWRWS Goods 326,277.26  


CntryLnk Utilities 3,986.47  


CrtfdBusSrvcs Goods 16,860.00  


ChldrnsAdvcy Services 16,000.00  


CtyCspr Services 658,836.53  


7







CMITeco Services 65,851.47  


CommTech Services 497.50  


Cnvrgn Goods 50,133.55  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 163,081.33  


CrumElctrcSply Goods 33.65  


CurryGrageDoor Services 3,625.00  


DCubbedge Refund 13.73  


DMaestas Refund 54.88  


DRyan Refund 607.95  


DRogers Refund 128.89  


DytnTrnsmsn Services 6,610.44  


DckrAuto Services 837.62  


DnvrIndstrlPmps Goods 457.32  


DooleyOil Goods 4,180.42  


DstbstrsEntrprs Goods 86,452.58  


DynmcCntrls Services 3,200.00  


EBecher Reimb 240.50  


ESkeen Refund 75.00  


EdgEngnrng Services 338.79  


EnrgyLabs Services 920.00  


EnrgyMngmnt Services 150.00  


FHe Refund 46.37  


FWylie Refund 534.88  


FIB Investments/Goods 16,117.40  


Flywtr Services 12,852.80  


FoxstrOpco Goods 2,546.50  


GMyron Refund 128.89  


Galls Goods 27.00  


GHPhippsWyo Services 222,750.85  


GloblSpctrm Services 74,166.67  


Grngr Goods 1,255.60  


GSGArchtctr Services 2,656.98  


HEddy Refund 49.50  


HRiggle Refund 47.22  


HabitatForHmnty Refund 21.72  


HdlndElctrc Services 210.00  


Hollnd&Hart Services 1,656.00  


8







Homax Goods 44,170.08  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 1,578.87  


HowrdSply Goods 47.56  


IME Services 916.90  


Instltn&Svc Services 37,701.58  


JDecker Refund 128.89  


JFancher Refund 50.00  


JGreenwood Reimb 125.57  


JPerez Refund 47.22  


JWilliams Reimb 150.00  


JFHDstrbtng Goods 4,766.76  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


KLamb Refund 128.89  


Kinsco Goods 7,003.99  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 3,143.75  


KubwtrRes Goods 16,604.00  


LDonado Refund 178.64  


LEvans Refund 113.34  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 159,497.09  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


LoenbroInstrmntn Goods 3,460.00  


Lower&Co Services 7,000.00  


MCartwright Refund 123.23  


MChoma Refund 168.93  


Mcoss Refund 128.89  


MSalas Refund 44.20  


MCRoofing Services 6,158.90  


MettaTchnlgs Refund 4,259.60  


MLAuto Services 117.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 16,955.00  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 5,244.16  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 695.06  


MotorlaSltns Services 6,567.40  


MtnAlrmFire&Scrty Services 737.00  


MtnStLitho Services 961.20  


MtnWstTech Services 583.69  


NLeon Refund 128.89  


9







NCSD Services 5,495.00  


NCDtntnCntrJPB Reimb 440.35  


Norco Goods 1,248.75  


NPT Services 541.79  


NWstContr Goods 1,113.18  


OffcShop Services 42.95  


Pedens Goods 586.00  


PstlPros Services 7,848.12  


Prntwrks Services 90.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


PrvsIndstrs Goods 3,100.58  


PVSDx Goods 13,313.37  


RElmore Refund 172.33  


RMacDonald Refund 60.12  


RTasler Reimb 68.94  


RailRdMgmt Services 379.14  


Rexel Services 3,545.91  


Ricoh Services 465.30  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 1,853.13  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 98,281.47  


RootrSwr Services 331.65  


SBaker Refund 520.53  


SDresher Reimb 256.09  


SFoote Refund 213.82  


SHoldren Refund 47.23  


SHool Refund 143.83  


SSchoeber Refund 76.86  


SSmith Refund 79.60  


SVigil Refund 36.28  


SmpsnCnstrctn Refund 1,501.20  


6StarPrprts Refund 41.70  


Skylne Refund 1,001.24  


SkylneRnchs Services 428.64  


Smrsh Services 2,212.90  


SftDr Services 321.65  


Sonny'sRV Goods 275.71  


SourceEqpmnt Goods 45.68  


10







StntcCnsltng Services 6,426.95  


StOfWyo Services 6,845.89  


StatelineNo7 Services 260.00  


StrlngInfosystms Services 963.70  


StnrLawn&Lndscpng Refund 43.24  


StnScrty Services 4,880.20  


SummitElctrc Services 701.44  


TCombs Reimb 31.95  


TDach Services 1,000.00  


TGarnier Refund 71.81  


T-Mbl Services 359.38  


33MileRd Services 70.00  


TheWash Services 67.13  


TopOffc Goods 384.01  


TotalMchnclSrvcs Services 7,487.50  


TretoCnstrctn Services 242,734.54  


Trihydro Services 5,123.00  


TriStOilReclm Services 882.00  


TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 6,771.00  


UrgntCareOfCspr Services 73.00  


VCameron Refund 128.89  


VrznWrls Services 1,387.09  


VRC Services 98.95  


WGonzales Reimb 150.00  


WlbrnSlvn Services 6,262.50  


WstcoastRotor Goods 1,123.50  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 650.00  


WstrnMdclAssc Refund 608.00  


WstrnSign&Design Services 1,559.50  


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 380.00  


WstLndPrk Services 2,386.80  


WH Services 784.10  


WLEA Services 40.00  


WSP Services 1,599.50  


WWCEngnrng Services 8,373.05  


WyoAssocOfMuni Services 1,300.00  


WyoLowVltge Goods 170.00  


11







WyoOffcPrdcts Goods 2,468.40  


WyoWtrQualty&Pollutn Services 390.00  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 2,695.00  


ZollMdclCorp Services 1,124.00  


Total 
 


3,119,428.70  


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Ross Schriftman, regarding speed issues on Coffman Ave. 


6.A. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Haskins, to, by minute action: 


1. Establish February 6, 2024, as the public hearing date for: 
a. Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget Amendment No. 2;  
b. Consideration of an Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Multiple Properties 


Located North of East 12th Street, Between South Conwell and South Lowell Streets; 
and,  


c. Consideration of an Annexation and Zoning Request for 0.51 acres, More or Less, 
Described as Lot 5, “Bryan Subdivision”; and, 


2. Establish March 5, 2024, as the public hearing date for consideration of:  
a. A Resolution Certifying the Annexation of 0.51 acres, More or Less, Described as Lot 


5, “Bryan Subdivision”, Complies with W.S.§15-1-402.  
Motion passed.  


7. CANCEL AND RE-ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Sutherland, to, by minute action: 


1. Cancel the January 16, 2024 Public Hearing, and Re-Establish February 6, 2024 as the 
Public Hearing Date for:  
a. Consideration of an Assessment Roll for Local Assessment District No. 160 – Chinook 


Trail Improvements;  
b. Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 15, Wyoming Liquor, 


LLC, dba Wyoming Discount Liquor, Located at 4330 East 2nd Street; and, 
c. Transfer of Ownership Interest for Retail Liquor License No. 22, Wyoming Spirits, 


Inc., dba 2nd Street Liquor & Wine, Located at 939 East 2nd Street, Ste 300, 400, & 500. 
Councilor Pollock abstained from voting on Items 7.A.1.b. and 7.A.1.c. Motion passed.  


8.A. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership interest 
and name change for Retail Liquor License No. 10 for Silver Fox Restaurant. 


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 4, 2024; an affidavit of website publication, dated January 4, 2024; Casper 
Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on January 4 & 9, 2024; and a liquor license 
application filed December 20, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report for this item as well 
as the next public hearing. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


12







Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by consent minute action 
approve the transfer of ownership interest & name change for Retail Liquor License No. 10 from 
Armor’s Restaurant, Inc., dba Silver Fox Steakhouse, located at 3422 Energy Lane, to Silver Fox 
Restaurant and Lounge, dba Silver Fox Restaurant and Lounge, located at 3422 South Energy 
Lane. Councilor Gamroth asked about a trust owning the license, and City Attorney Nelson 
responded that a trust is a legitimate holder of a liquor license. Vice Mayor Engebretsen asked 
about the timeline for a transfer, and City Attorney Nelson responded that this change was based 
on the estate and that there is not a hard and fast timeline. Councilor Pollock abstained from voting 
on the item. Motion passed. 


8.B. PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Cathey opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership interest 
for Retail Liquor License No. 29 for C85 Galles Liquor Mart. 


City Attorney Nelson entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated January 4, 2024; an affidavit of website publication, dated January 4, 2024; Casper 
Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on January 4 & 9, 2024; and a liquor license 
application filed December 10, 2023. City Manager Napier did not have any further comments. 


There were no citizens to speak for or against the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by consent minute action 
approve the transfer of ownership interest for Retail Liquor License No. 29, Double C 
Hospitalities, LLC, dba C85 Galles Liquor Mart, located at 748 East Yellowstone Hwy. Councilor 
Pollock abstained from voting on the item. Motion passed. 


9.  SECOND READING ORDINANCE - POSTPONEMENT 
Councilor Pollock motioned to, by consent minute action, postpone the second reading of the 
utility billing ordinance to February 6, 2024 in order to allow City Council to discuss the ordinance 
further at next week’s work session. Seconded by Councilor Pacheco. Motion passed unanimously. 


10. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 24-5 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN NATRONA COUNTY WEED AND 
PEST CONTROL DISTRICT AND THE CITY OF CASPER FOR THE 
CONTROL OF STATE DESIGNATED AND COUNTY DECLARED 
NOXIOUS WEEDS AND PESTS AND CITY OF CASPER MOSQUITO 
ABATEMENT PROGRAM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 24-6 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH R&R ENVIRONMENTAL INC., 
FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 
SERVICES FOR THE CASPER BUSINESS CENTER ASBESTOS 
ABATEMENT PROJECT.  


13







RESOLUTION NO. 24-7 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH CROWN CONSTRUCTION LLC FOR 
$35,500.00 FOR THE PARADISE VALLEY POOL GUTTER 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT NO. 22-047. 


RESOLUTION NO. 24-8 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR THE PARADISE VALLEY TO 
ROBERTSON ROAD TRAIL, PROJECT NO. 19-074. 


RESOLUTION NO. 24-9 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE OF LOCAL 
ASSESSMENT DISTRICT LIEN REGARDING 2955 COULTER 
DRIVE, CASPER, WYOMING.  


RESOLUTION NO. 24-10 
A RESOLUTION RESCINDING AND REPLACING RESOLUTION 
23-212 AND AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES WITH CENTRAL WYOMING SENIOR SERVICES INC., 
FOR USE OF OPTIONAL 1%#17 SALES TAX SPECIAL PROJECTS 
FUNDS. 


RESOLUTION NO. 24-11 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A REVOCABLE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT FOR SNOW REMOVAL BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING AND RUSTIC PINES OWNER’S 
ASSOCIATION, INC.  


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing seven (7) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilor Sutherland. Motion passed unanimously. 


11.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by consent minute action: 


1. Authorize the Re-Appointment of Board Member James DeGolia to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  


2. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member William Nunn to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  


3. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member Thomas Smoll to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board;  


4. Authorize the Appointment of Board Member Robert Hopkins to the Amoco Reuse 
Agreement Joint Powers Board. 


Motion passed unanimously.  


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilor Gamroth asked for support and discussion from Council for All Aboard West, a 
passenger rail system. 


14







13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:39 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to personnel and litigation. Motion passed 
unanimously.  


At 7:48 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Bond, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Pollock to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Bond. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 
 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Stephen Cathey 
City Clerk      Mayor 


15







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS - SPECIAL MEETING 
The Lyric 


January 23, 2024 
1. ROLL CALL & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Casper City Council met in special session at 6:39 p.m. Tuesday, January 23, 2024. Present: 
Councilors Pacheco, Sutherland, Gamroth, Haskins, Jensen, Bond, Vice Mayor Engebretsen and 
Mayor Cathey. 


Moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Sutherland to, by minute action, excuse the 
absence of Councilor Pollock. Motion passed. 


Mayor Cathey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:40 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Sutherland, seconded by Councilor Jensen, to adjourn 
into an executive session to discuss matters related to personnel. Motion passed unanimously.  


At 7:23 p.m. it was moved by Councilor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Haskins, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed unanimously.  


4. ADJOURNMENT OF SPECIAL MEETING 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 7:23 p.m. it was moved by Councilor Bond, seconded 
by Councilor Sutherland, to, by minute action, adjourn the special meeting. Councilor Pacheco 
voted nay and all others voted aye. Motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 7:24 p.m. 
  
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Stephen Cathey 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


16







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for February 06, 2024


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $124.47Irrigation modification on Center Street for 


$124.472530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Weed & Pest Fund $23.43marking paint Washington Park


$23.432530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$147.902530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


360TRAINING.COM
360TRAINING.COM Ice Arena - Operations $34.99TIPS Training - Chad Green


$34.99360TRAINING.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$34.99360TRAINING.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $272.06BADGES FOR SUPERVISORS COATS


$272.064IMPRINT, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$272.064IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $831.60Dog & Puppy Food


6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $880.80Dog & Cat Food


$1,712.406H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $231.20Dog Food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog Food


$346.806H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$2,059.206H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $274.75EZ Street-Bulk


$274.7571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 1 of 91


17







$274.7571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Attorney $99.31Postage / Mailing Service


$99.31A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Attorney


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $182.54Postage / Mailing Service


$182.54A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


$281.85A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACT CITY OF CASPER
ACT CITY OF CASPER Human Resources $567.50Ice Arena Rental and Concessions for Chili Sk


$567.50ACT CITY OF CASPER - Total For Human Resources


$567.50ACT CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED NETWORK MAN
ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Buildings & Structures Fund $178.13Phone for new admin assistant


$178.13ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Engineering $3,200.00BlueBeam Complete Software


$3,200.00ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Engineering


ADVANCED NETWORK MAN Public Safety Communication $5,565.50Router for call tree


$5,565.50ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - Total For Public Safety Communications


$8,943.63ADVANCED NETWORK MAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADVANCED PUMP & EQUI
ADVANCED PUMP & EQUI Balefill - Baler Processing $476.00TRASH PUMP FOR VAULT IN LOWER BALER B


$476.00ADVANCED PUMP & EQUI - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$476.00ADVANCED PUMP & EQUI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire-EMS Operations $273.00Suction Canisters


$273.00AED SUPERSTORE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 2 of 91


18







$273.00AED SUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Baler Processing $335.00Filter Change IN ALL BLDG AT SOLID WASTE


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$335.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRBNB  HMMYETMEQ9
AIRBNB  HMMYETMEQ9 Golf - Operations $700.77Room and board for Jason Ostlund, Ben Spie


$700.77AIRBNB  HMMYETMEQ9 - Total For Golf - Operations


$700.77AIRBNB  HMMYETMEQ9 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Refuse - Residential $609.82SPILL KITS FOR ALL TRUCKS


$609.82AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Refuse - Residential


$609.82AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $229.78Propane for Forklifts


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $363.80Acetylene/GAS FOR WELDING FOR BALER


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $59.00Supplies/GAS FOR WELDER


$652.58AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $249.95Safety Supplies -- Tyvec Suits


$249.95AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $475.45Absorbent Granular FOR SPECIAL WASTE


$475.45AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$1,377.98AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Classes $9.98classes, cooking graham crackers


$9.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 3 of 91


19







$9.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $926.00Annual Fire Extinguisher INS TRUCK BARN/AL


$926.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$926.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $84.84Professional Laundry Services


$565.64ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.13Laundry Service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $187.17Laundry Service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.13Laundry Service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.65Laundry Service


$656.08ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $62.10Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $65.60Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $65.60Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $65.60Professional Laundry Services


$258.90ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $41.41Professional Laundry Services


$41.41ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.61Professional Laundry Services


$79.83ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 4 of 91


20







ALSCO Streets $135.04Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.48Professional Laundry Services


$668.96ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.18Professional Laundry Services


$308.36ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,579.18ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON RET  112-1613
AMAZON RET  112-1613 Community Development $112.40VARIETY STORES


$112.40AMAZON RET  112-1613 - Total For Community Development


$112.40AMAZON RET  112-1613 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON RET  112-1663
AMAZON RET  112-1663 Aquatics - Operations $28.69File Folders


$28.69AMAZON RET  112-1663 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$28.69AMAZON RET  112-1663 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 268B52FA3
AMAZON.COM 268B52FA3 Police Administration $54.00BOOK STORES 2024 calendars


$54.00AMAZON.COM 268B52FA3 - Total For Police Administration


$54.00AMAZON.COM 268B52FA3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 6G8BZ94F3
AMAZON.COM 6G8BZ94F3 Police Career Services $108.00BOOK STORES uniform


$108.00AMAZON.COM 6G8BZ94F3 - Total For Police Career Services


$108.00AMAZON.COM 6G8BZ94F3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM RT3M12TT1
AMAZON.COM RT3M12TT1 Weed & Pest Fund $38.33presentation laser


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 5 of 91


21







$38.33AMAZON.COM RT3M12TT1 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$38.33AMAZON.COM RT3M12TT1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM RT7CK9AV1
AMAZON.COM RT7CK9AV1 Ft. Caspar Museum $50.94Exhibit tools


$50.94AMAZON.COM RT7CK9AV1 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$50.94AMAZON.COM RT7CK9AV1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM ZC5U18T73
AMAZON.COM ZC5U18T73 Police Administration $119.34BOOK STORES all weather booklets SRT


$119.34AMAZON.COM ZC5U18T73 - Total For Police Administration


$119.34AMAZON.COM ZC5U18T73 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO
AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO Community Development $75.00GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - Total For Community Development


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOCIATION
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION Ft. Caspar Museum $118.00Annual Membership


$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$118.00AMERICAN ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK
AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $201.00Annual Dues


$201.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK Engineering $1,005.00Annual Dues


$1,005.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - Total For Engineering


AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK Sewer Wastewater Collection $201.00Annual Dues


$201.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK Streets $201.00Annual Dues


$201.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - Total For Streets


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 6 of 91


22







AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK Water Administration $402.00Annual Dues


$402.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - Total For Water Administration


$2,010.00AMERICAN PUBLIC WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $800.00CLAIM NO. 202400118/ 83334 Pickup Box


$800.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$800.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $78.25Stickers


AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $176.85Key Chains, Sunglasses


AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $333.94Pool Rope


AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $26.37Shepards Crook Hooks


$615.41AMZN MKTP US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN MKTP US Balefill - Baler Processing $255.21WARNING LIGHTS FOR BALER


$255.21AMZN MKTP US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMZN MKTP US Balefill - Diversion & Special $129.97HOME & GARDEN SHOW COMPOST TUMBLE


$129.97AMZN MKTP US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN MKTP US Buildings & Structures Fund $49.83Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon


$49.83AMZN MKTP US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN MKTP US Community Development $137.15BOOK STORES


AMZN MKTP US Community Development $135.81BOOK STORES


$272.96AMZN MKTP US - Total For Community Development


AMZN MKTP US Fire-EMS Operations $80.08MCI equipment


AMZN MKTP US Fire-EMS Operations $41.89Flagpole Rings for stations


$121.97AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


AMZN MKTP US Fleet Maintenance Fund $15.10NOTEBOOK REFILLS (2)


$15.10AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $128.60Fabric for Exhibit


AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $8.99Cleaning supplies for exhibits


AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $18.99Exhibit supplies


AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum ($8.99)Exhibit supplies - return


$147.59AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 7 of 91


23







AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $39.98CC paper


$39.98AMZN MKTP US - Total For Hogadon - Operations


AMZN MKTP US Human Resources $96.891 dry erase easel, 12pk of dry erase markers,


$96.89AMZN MKTP US - Total For Human Resources


AMZN MKTP US Police Career Services $134.95BOOK STORES boot purchase


$134.95AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Career Services


AMZN MKTP US Police Investigations $108.55BOOK STORES backdrops


$108.55AMZN MKTP US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $48.94Rec Admin Binders/Money Bags


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $159.99Rec Admin Chair


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $104.51REC ADMIN SUPPLIES


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $26.97Rec Admin Office Supplies


$340.41AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Classes $36.08Cardio Rowers supplies


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Classes $16.95CardioStrenght Signage


$53.03AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $34.17CRC Office Supplies Markers label maker sup


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $15.61CRC Cash Handling Bags


$49.78AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN MKTP US Regional Water Operations $21.79Two Gallon Pump Dispensers for Cleaning So


$21.79AMZN MKTP US - Total For Regional Water Operations


$2,453.42AMZN MKTP US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC ANCESTRY.COM
ANC ANCESTRY.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $229.00Archives Subscription


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$229.00ANC ANCESTRY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Golf - Operations $405.81Remove / Replace Gas Heater - labor & mate


$405.81ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$405.81ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 8 of 91


24







ARBYS 7533
ARBYS 7533 Regional Water Operations $98.84Lunch for JPB Meeting - Office Supplies


$98.84ARBYS 7533 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$98.84ARBYS 7533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARCMATE MFG CORP
ARCMATE MFG CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $442.14LITTER TONGS FOR SPECIAL WASTE LITTER C


$442.14ARCMATE MFG CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$442.14ARCMATE MFG CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARDURRA GROUP INC
ARDURRA GROUP INC Metropolitan Planning Org $809.96Westwinds Extension and Land U


$809.96ARDURRA GROUP INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$809.96ARDURRA GROUP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $200.20Internet Srvs for Ldf Eq GPS - Acct #2873257


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AT & T CORP Community Development $433.46Acct #287298906028


AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36AT&T GEOTAB


AT & T CORP Community Development $187.36AT&T GEOTAB


$808.18AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $559.52Acct #287292151247


$559.52AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $450.00Acct #287279602134


$450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40AT&T GEOTAB


AT & T CORP Parks - Parks Maint. $468.40AT&T GEOTAB


$936.80AT & T CORP - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AT & T CORP Police Administration $16,298.46Acct #287279602134


$16,298.46AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Engagement $40.04Acct #287317342545


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Public Engagement


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 9 of 91


25







AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $152.01Acct #051 221-2711 001


AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $125.33Acct #051 221-2711 001


$277.34AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Regional Water Operations $40.04Acct #287311040412 - Srvce to Tablet-Com


$40.04AT & T CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508 remote device data


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68AT&T GEOTAB


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $93.68AT&T GEOTAB


$347.52AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44AT&T GEOTAB


AT & T CORP Streets $749.44AT&T GEOTAB


$1,699.08AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20AT&T GEOTAB


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $234.20AT&T GEOTAB


$468.40AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$22,125.58AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Hogadon - Operations $2,280.002024-021 Terminal Blocks


$2,280.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$2,280.00ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $362.35Office supplies FOR SCALEHOUSE


$362.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $574.30Office supplies for special waste


$574.30ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $25.44Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $20.06Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $4.65Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $8.99Office supplies


$59.14ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $232.77COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 10 of 91


26







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $13.92Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $8.40Office supplies


$255.09ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $40.03OFFICE SUPPLIES


$40.03ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Direct Distribution - Police $215.00Office furniture


$215.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Direct Distribution - Police


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $94.71PAPER


$94.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $240.25Office Supplies - planner, batteries, pens & t


$240.25ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $176.80Flags for the station


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Operations $45.96Flags for the stations


$222.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $41.92Office Supplies


$41.92ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $48.751 case of print/copy paper


$48.75ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $488.92Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $107.24Office supplies


$596.16ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $487.50Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $98.29Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $37.72Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $889.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $90.93Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $492.42Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $12.27Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $183.82Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $12.40Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $29.00Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $269.48Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $74.75Office supplies


$2,677.73ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Engagement $256.47COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$256.47ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Engagement


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 11 of 91


27







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $30.07Office Supplies


$30.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $158.97Whole Punch & Paper Towels & Legal Pads - 


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations ($87.82)Returned Note Pads, & Multifold Towels - Of


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $360.08Copy Paper & Ink - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $84.96"File" Stamp, Broom, & Paper Towels - Office


$516.19ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $14.53Office Supplies


$14.53ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


$6,245.45ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Attorney $23.00Cutting / Padding Services


ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Attorney $162.46Copier Usage


$185.46ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $30.00Printing / Laminating Service


$30.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $43.58Copier Usage


$43.58ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$259.04ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AWL PEARSON EDUCATIO
AWL PEARSON EDUCATIO Fire-EMS Training ($1,175.90)Refund for books


($1,175.90)AWL PEARSON EDUCATIO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


($1,175.90)AWL PEARSON EDUCATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B RUBBER STAMP
B&B RUBBER STAMP City Manager $31.95STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For City Manager


$31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $349.97ladder/ extentions cords for block heaters at


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 12 of 91


28







$349.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Diversion & Special $18.99SHOP- VAC FINE PARTICUTLATE /BAGS


$18.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $24.78Lighting repair supplies for Baler Building - B


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $8.14Pump repair supplies for Aquatics Center - B


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $45.52Fire Sprinkler Head Repair Supplies for CBC - 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.99Leisure pool repair supplies for Aquatics Cen


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $6.59Sewer cleaning supplies for Metro Animal Sh


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $13.18Tile repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Bail


$112.20BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Field Maintenance $17.84Tire Gauge


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Field Maintenance $18.77Misc. items for Painting


$36.61BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Field Maintenance


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fleet Maintenance Fund $89.99OFFICE HEATER


$89.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Pickleball $5.58Hooks for Court Signs


$5.58BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Pickleball


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.22door sweep


$26.22BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $57.98Shovels


$57.98BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$697.54BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BANDIT SERVICES, LLC
BANDIT SERVICES, LLC Metro Animal Shelter $6,060.0040' Container


$6,060.00BANDIT SERVICES, LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$6,060.00BANDIT SERVICES, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Refuse - Recycling $448.78Vinyl Decals & Installation RECYCLING BINS


$448.78BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$448.78BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 13 of 91


29







BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $4,969.15Scotsman Icemaker #2 of 2


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $4,679.35Scotsman Icemaker #1 of 2


$9,648.50BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,648.50BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Ice Arena - Operations $62.81Concessions - Coffee Pots


$62.81BARGREEN WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$62.81BARGREEN WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BASELINE ENGINEERING
BASELINE ENGINEERING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $802.06Environmental Closed Balefill


$802.06BASELINE ENGINEERING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$802.06BASELINE ENGINEERING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Information Services $45.14ELECTRONIC SALES


$45.14BEST BUY - Total For Information Services


$45.14BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $2,978.06Acct #7584 6122 74


$2,978.06BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$111.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


$82.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 14 of 91


30







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $55.03Acct #0421 9638 76


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $934.16Acct #4376 8927 11


$989.19BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,196.53Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$7,225.53BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $350.38Acct #8545 6521 02


$350.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $3,730.99Acct #4620 7426 21


$3,730.99BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $414.08Acct #9629 0042 60


$414.08BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $38.03Acct #8545 6521 02


$38.03BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $538.98Acct #6837 4281 65


$538.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $513.51Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $2,567.62Acct #1783 9430 41


$3,081.13BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,769.62Acct #5293 6421 13


$4,769.62BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $627.76Acct #9861 5264 23


$627.76BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $99.54Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $387.13Acct #6566 7661 30


$486.67BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $1,326.22Acct #9570 6006 61


$1,326.22BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $863.72Acct #8545 6521 02


$863.72BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $1,616.15Acct #9630 2229 58


$1,616.15BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $188.07Acct #8545 6521 02


$188.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $242.99Acct #2076 2356 87


$242.99BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 15 of 91


31







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $207.11Acct #3470 5680 29


$207.11BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,609.97Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,609.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $6,316.55BHE Usage - Natural Gas


$6,316.55BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $32.06Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


$32.06BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $1,774.03Acct #0295 5402 18


$1,774.03BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $11,542.95Acct #5541 2887 44


$11,542.95BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


$51,307.24BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT
BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT Police Administration $200.00Automotive Detail


$200.00BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT - Total For Police Administration


$200.00BLACKOUT WINDOW TINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $307.35Propane for Equipment Bldg heat


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $717.35Propane for Equipment Bldg heat


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,273.66Propane for Equipment Bldg


$2,298.36BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,024.50Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,434.30Propane


$2,458.80BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$4,757.16BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAUER MANUFACTURING
BLAUER MANUFACTURING Metro Animal Shelter $288.96MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


$288.96BLAUER MANUFACTURING - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 16 of 91


32







$288.96BLAUER MANUFACTURING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $319.38Purple Padlocks for Parks and BAS Shop Stoc


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $41.56Repair supplies for Parking Garage - Bloedor


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $11.18Windblock supplies for CBC Greeter Station -


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $32.39Repair supplies for Aquatics Center Pool - Bl


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $6.74Pool repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Blo


$411.25BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Refuse - Recycling $43.19CUT OFF BLADES FOR TRIMMING METAL WA


$43.19BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Refuse - Recycling


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $220.66Grinder/nails


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $10.78Drill bit


$231.44BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$685.88BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $17,505.36Ammonium Hydroxide - Sole Source Memo -


$17,505.36BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN WWTP Regional Interceptors $17,993.59Ferrous Chloride Solution


$17,993.59BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$35,498.95BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $14.03CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.03BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $14.04CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.04BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $14.03CREDIT CARD FEES


$14.03BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$42.10BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET RENT A CAR


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 17 of 91


33







BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $128.46BUDGET RENT-A-CAR rental car for training


BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $413.05BUDGET RENT-A-CAR IA Certification class


BUDGET RENT A CAR Police Career Services $204.18BUDGET RENT-A-CAR background investigati


$745.69BUDGET RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$745.69BUDGET RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUDGET.COM PREPAY
BUDGET.COM PREPAY Police Career Services $235.42BUDGET RENT-A-CAR background investigati


$235.42BUDGET.COM PREPAY - Total For Police Career Services


$235.42BUDGET.COM PREPAY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUSH-WELLS SPORTING
BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Basketball $130.00SPORTING GOODS STORES


$130.00BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Basketball


BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Softball $329.94SPORTING GOODS STORES


$329.94BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Softball


BUSH-WELLS SPORTING Volleyball $2,011.10SPORTING GOODS STORES


$2,011.10BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - Total For Volleyball


$2,471.04BUSH-WELLS SPORTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANDLEWOOD SUITES DE
CANDLEWOOD SUITES DE Police Career Services $140.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES Birkle training


$140.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES DE - Total For Police Career Services


$140.76CANDLEWOOD SUITES DE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CANVA  I03996-529290
CANVA  I03996-529290 Fire-EMS Administration ($174.00)Refund for Christmas Cards that were delaye


CANVA  I03996-529290 Fire-EMS Administration $174.00Christmas Cards


$0.00CANVA  I03996-529290 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.00CANVA  I03996-529290 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 18 of 91


34







CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier Usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CARTERSON SAFETY
CARTERSON SAFETY Direct Distribution - Fire $21,900.002.25" Key Tru ID Hose


$21,900.00CARTERSON SAFETY - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


$21,900.00CARTERSON SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CHAMBER
CASPER AREA CHAMBER Human Resources $99.00Chamber of Commerce - Navigating the New


$99.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - Total For Human Resources


$99.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA ECONOMIC
CASPER AREA ECONOMIC City Council $14,095.84Sustainable Strategies Consulting & Travel Ex


$14,095.84CASPER AREA ECONOMIC - Total For City Council


$14,095.84CASPER AREA ECONOMIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE Refuse - Residential $147.00WELDING CLASS/TRAINING


$147.00CASPER COLLEGE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$147.00CASPER COLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC WWTP Operations $30,493.10Sam H. Hobbs WWTP MCC Replacem


$30,493.10CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$30,493.10CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER HOUSING AUTHO
CASPER HOUSING AUTHO Capital Projects Fund $78,670.551% #16 Funding Casper Housing


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 19 of 91


35







$78,670.55CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$78,670.55CASPER HOUSING AUTHO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MTN SKI PATRO
CASPER MTN SKI PATRO General Fund Revenue $126.00Casper Mtn Ski History Books


$126.00CASPER MTN SKI PATRO - Total For General Fund Revenue


$126.00CASPER MTN SKI PATRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Ice Arena - Operations $60.00NCHD Food Inspection


$60.00CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,916.67Tax Revenues (City) - January 2024


$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$47,976.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Attorney $55.48Public Hearing Notice


$55.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Attorney


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $890.70Council Meeting Minutes


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $890.70Council Meeting Minutes


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $107.24Transfer Of Microbrewery Liquor License No


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Clerk $88.16Council Proceedings - Special Meeting


$1,976.80CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Clerk


$2,032.28CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $350.00230095 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $796.00230090 Tires


$1,146.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat Repair TRK#2305 COMMERCIAL ROLL OF


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $55.00Flat Repair TRK#2288 COMMERCIAL FL 2018


$100.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat Repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 2017


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 20 of 91


36







$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,291.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINDOW AND DO
CASPER WINDOW AND DO Buildings & Structures Fund $131.55Door repair supplies for Waste Water Treat


$131.55CASPER WINDOW AND DO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$131.55CASPER WINDOW AND DO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $109.26Plumbing repair supplies for Senior Center - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $23.24Sewer cleaning supplies for Metro Animal Sh


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $182.09Plumbing repair supplies for Hogadon - Winn


$314.59CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$314.59CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT
CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $12.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 


CASPER/NATRONA COUNT Police Career Services $42.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 


$54.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - Total For Police Career Services


$54.00CASPER/NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CBSM.COM
CBSM.COM Public Engagement $845.00CBSM Course


$845.00CBSM.COM - Total For Public Engagement


$845.00CBSM.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING HOME
CENTRAL WYOMING HOME Balefill - Diversion & Special $990.00Exhibit Space/Booth Reservation


$990.00CENTRAL WYOMING HOME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$990.00CENTRAL WYOMING HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 21 of 91


37







CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $83.34Analogue Line for Gas SystemAcct#307-265-


$172.80CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $57.85Acct #307-577-0851 168B


$57.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $134.14Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$134.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $78.32Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$78.32CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.64Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $257.97Acct #71332709


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.81Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$869.42CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $179.12Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.65Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$251.77CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 22 of 91


38







CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $28.00Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$28.00CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.48Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.48CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.50Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$172.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $30.42Acct #307-234-6291 349B


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$91.91CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.49CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $406.61Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $346.41Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$753.02CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,115.69Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $222.59Acct #307-235-7592 537B


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11,349.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.66Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $383.26Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$427.92CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.98Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station commu


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 23 of 91


39







$94.14CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $39.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$39.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.83Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.83CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.49Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $99.04Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


$132.53CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $62.23Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$62.23CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$15,408.17CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CH2MHILL, INC.
CH2MHILL, INC. WWTP Operations $677.72ENG SVCS FOR WWTP MCC REPLACEM


$677.72CH2MHILL, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$677.72CH2MHILL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEM-AQUA INC
CHEM-AQUA INC Ice Arena - Operations $535.00Chem Aqua Service Agreement -


$535.00CHEM-AQUA INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$535.00CHEM-AQUA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEVRON 0098109
CHEVRON 0098109 Police Career Services $5.22AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel rental c


$5.22CHEVRON 0098109 - Total For Police Career Services


$5.22CHEVRON 0098109 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEWY.COM
CHEWY.COM Metro Animal Shelter $428.65Dog crates


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 24 of 91


40







$428.65CHEWY.COM - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$428.65CHEWY.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIRCLE K 09864
CIRCLE K 09864 Police Administration $36.43AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS FBINAA chap


$36.43CIRCLE K 09864 - Total For Police Administration


$36.43CIRCLE K 09864 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A
CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A City Council $1,000.00Council Chambers - The Lyric


$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - Total For City Council


$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $345.00CRC City Employee Use - Oct. 2023 thru Dec.


$345.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #122844


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #123476


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #122467


$60.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $11,753.71Fuel & Workorder Charges


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $39,549.74Fuel & Workorder Charges


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $4,553.17Monthly IT Services


$55,856.62CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Rec Center - Operations $20.00Pickup Landfill - Balefill Ticket #121769


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,702.75Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,387.88Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,402.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,271.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Magazines/Card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,695.50Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,873.13Garbage & Recycle Newspaper/Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $746.25Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 25 of 91


41







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,953.38Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $10,209.00Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,016.75Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $816.00Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,517.13Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $852.75Garbage Baler & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $9,149.75Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,575.25Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,197.50Garbage Baler & Recycle Newspaper/Cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,965.00Garbage baler, newspaper/cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,471.75Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Newspaper/Car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,061.75Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,180.50Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo


$138,045.52CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $31.78Split Budget Accounts - Sewer & Refuse Char


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $89.00Split Budget Accounts - Sewer & Refuse Char


$120.78CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Risk Management $336.92HID #4104 Repair - Claim #202400125


$336.92CITY OF CASPER - Total For Risk Management


CITY OF CASPER Water Distribution $20.00Pickup Landfill - Balefill Ticket #122128


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Water Distribution


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $191.25Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $111.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $165.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$467.25CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$195,272.09CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,375.002023 CRL Survey


$3,375.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Capital Projects Fund $1,800.00Surveying for D Street


$1,800.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$5,175.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 26 of 91


42







CLEAN CLUB 307
CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Baler Processing $540.00Janitorial Service - November 2023


$540.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CLEAN CLUB 307 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $435.00Janitorial Service - November 2023


$435.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$975.00CLEAN CLUB 307 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,543.16Equipment Repair TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLL 


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $669.79Brake Shoe Kits TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLL OF


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,347.80Hydraulic Bulk - TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLL O


$4,560.75CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Property Insurance Fund $45,000.00Equipment - Claim #2023069


$45,000.00CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Property Insurance Fund


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $3,033.35Equipment Repair TRK#2247 RECYCLE HAUL 


$3,033.35CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,374.13Equipment Repair TRK# 2299 RESIDENT SL 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $74.61Mirror TRK#2318 RESIDENT SL 2024


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $77.47Coolant Sight Glass TRK#2302 RESDIENT SL 2


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $893.61Backing Plates ALL MCNEILUS SIDELOADS


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,281.65Grip Cylinder TRK#2275 RESIDENT SL 2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $286.00Equipment Repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $5,168.33Equipment Repair TRK#2289 RESIDENT SL 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $876.35Equipment Repair TRK#2286 RESIDENT SL 20


$16,032.15CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$68,626.25CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.25Water Delivery for scalehouse


$26.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$26.25COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 27 of 91


43







COLLECTION CENTER IN City Clerk $28.75Collection Service


$28.75COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For City Clerk


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $19.41Collection Service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $196.94Collection Service


$216.35COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Community Development


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $137.57Collection Service


$137.57COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $104.56Collection Service


$104.56COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $308.16Collection Service


$308.16COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$795.39COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMISSION ON ACCRED
COMMISSION ON ACCRED Police Career Services $780.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$780.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - Total For Police Career Services


$780.00COMMISSION ON ACCRED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $18,422.00Equipment For PD Unit


$18,422.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $3,313.92Sent Radios For Depot Repair


$3,313.92COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Removal Of Secondary Battery & Rewire Equ


$110.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Property Insurance Fund $12,309.25PD Unit 332 replacement accesories


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Property Insurance Fund $16,473.00327 Replacement Police Equipment


$28,782.25COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Property Insurance Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $260.00install 2way radio TRK#2318 RESIDENT SL 20


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $308.00Flashing Lights #2308 Parks Rear Load 2022 


$568.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$51,196.17COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 28 of 91


44







COMPOUNDING SPECIALI
COMPOUNDING SPECIALI Metro Animal Control $350.00DRUG STORES, PHARMACIES medication for 


$350.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - Total For Metro Animal Control


$350.00COMPOUNDING SPECIALI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $189.90E-Fax January 2024


$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services


$189.90CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $245.90Voltage Tester & Coding Tape FOR LEACHET 


$245.90CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$245.90CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE Information Services $3,491.97Synapps alerting maintenance


$3,491.97CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Police Administration $2,006.14CallRex Enghouse Maintenance


$2,006.14CONVERGEONE - Total For Police Administration


$5,498.11CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $13,657.605' ITRON CI BOTTOM, 1-1/2 E-CODER PIT 25' 


Core & Main Water Meters $17,382.405' ITRON CONNECTOR, 5' ITRON CI BOTTOM


$31,040.00Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$31,040.00Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COURTYARD BY MARRIOT
COURTYARD BY MARRIOT Police Career Services $1,127.38COURTYARD INNS Dovala and Husted trainin


$1,127.38COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 29 of 91


45







$1,127.38COURTYARD BY MARRIOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPLLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPLLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $71.07Custodial Supplies for CBC - Cowboy Supply


$71.07COWBOY SUPLLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$71.07COWBOY SUPLLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $1,776.03Garbage Bags/Paper Towels/Tissue/Soap/Etc


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $375.63Bathroom Tissue, Garbage Bags & Bathroom


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $317.46Arsenal, Fab Softner, Affinity Foaming


$2,469.12COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,469.12COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $2,100.00Computer Replacements


CPU IIT Information Services $14,670.00Computer Replacements


$16,770.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


$16,770.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY
CREATOPY Public Engagement $32.00Animation software subscription


CREATOPY Public Engagement $32.00Creatopy - Dues and Subscriptions - Monthly


$64.00CREATOPY - Total For Public Engagement


$64.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Diversion & Special $15,776.00Compost Yard Building - System Investment 


$15,776.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$15,776.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 30 of 91


46







CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $21.43Lighting repair supplies for Service Center - C


$21.43CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$21.43CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO
CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Baler Processing $11,255.75Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$11,255.75CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13,276.00Garage Door Repair at Equip Bldg


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $500.00Landfill Bldg Garage DOOR REPAIR


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,016.00LDF BLDG GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $9,278.25Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$34,070.25CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,715.75Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$3,715.75CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Refuse - Commercial $1,846.75Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$1,846.75CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Refuse - Recycling $1,846.75Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$1,846.75CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $545.00Garage Door REPAIR TRUCK BARN


CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $1,846.75Garage Door Preventative Maintenance


$2,391.75CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$55,127.00CURRY GARAGE DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $56.16AIRPORT BOOSTER REGIONAL


DANA KEPNER COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $57.27AIRPORT BOOSTER REGIONAL


$113.43DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$113.43DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $49.99230098 Windshield CHIP Repair


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $262.46CLAIM NO. 20240094/ 101291 Auto Glass Re


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 31 of 91


47







DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $217.18CLAIM NO. 202400123 Auto Glass Repair


$529.63DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$529.63DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $93.48Speaker repair supplies for Fire Station 3 - D


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $5.51HVAC Repair Supplies for North Casper Clubh


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $61.66HVAC PM Supplies for Recreation Center - D


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $94.41HVAC Repair supplies for Parking Garage Res


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $23.94Plumbing repair supplies for Senior Center - 


$279.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$279.00DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations ($1,198.86)Credit


($1,198.86)DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations


($1,198.86)DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $130.41Door replacement supplies for WWTP - Diam


$130.41DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS RWS - Booster Stations $99.51PAINT SUPPLIES FOR PIONEER BOOSTER- RE


$99.51DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$229.92DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIEBOLD INC.
DIEBOLD INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $723.90 SCALE HOUSE DRAWER ANNUAL FEE


$723.90DIEBOLD INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$723.90DIEBOLD INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6041
DOMINO'S 6041 Police Administration $50.36FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS-food for voluntee


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 32 of 91


48







DOMINO'S 6041 Police Administration $53.51FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS food for voluntee


$103.87DOMINO'S 6041 - Total For Police Administration


$103.87DOMINO'S 6041 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $39.20Food for Officials


DOMINO'S 6042 Basketball $39.20Food for Officials


$78.40DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Basketball


DOMINO'S 6042 Police Investigations $41.61FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS End of Year meeti


$41.61DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Investigations


$120.01DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI
DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI Streets $28,791.56Ice Kicker


$28,791.56DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI - Total For Streets


$28,791.56DUSTBUSTERS ENTERPRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,851.00THERMAL MONITORING CAMERA


$2,851.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $360.00Wire Harness & Fan Motor


$360.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Refuse - Recycling $250.00Lock Repair walk in door at mrf


$250.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Regional Water Operations $1,784.00Boiler Gas Valve Repair-Maint. Agree (HVAC 


$1,784.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$5,245.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $190.00units 255 & 269 Towing Service


$190.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 33 of 91


49







E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $95.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Police Investigations $60.00Towing Services


$575.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Police Investigations


$765.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 21-10995-0063
eBay O 21-10995-0063 Ft. Caspar Museum $24.73Historic Photographs


eBay O 21-10995-0063 Ft. Caspar Museum ($24.73)Refund for Historic Photographs


$0.00eBay O 21-10995-0063 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$0.00eBay O 21-10995-0063 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 24-11100-2100
eBay O 24-11100-2100 Fleet Maintenance Fund $137.9983334 TOW HOOKS


$137.99eBay O 24-11100-2100 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$137.99eBay O 24-11100-2100 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EGGINGTONS
EGGINGTONS City Manager $28.05EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$28.05EGGINGTONS - Total For City Manager


$28.05EGGINGTONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $500.00Dr. Colgan Medical Director Co


$500.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$500.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 34 of 91


50







EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $139.90Work Clothing Reimbursement


$139.90EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $1,300.00Miller House Deposit Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Buildings & Structures Fund $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement


$1,450.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Engineering $465.00Wyo Engineering/Surveying Convention Rei


$465.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Engineering


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $24.48Reimbursement For Chili Cook Off Ingredient


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $772.51Tuition & Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $947.26Tuition & Book Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,298.52Tuition Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $30.00Reimbursement For Chili Cook Off Ingredient


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $18.53Reimbursement For Chili Cook Off Ingredient


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $30.00Reimbursement For Chili Cook Off Ingredient


$3,121.30EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $28.34Office Supplies Reimbursement - carbon pap


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Administration $507.50Confidential Legal or Medical Matters


$535.84EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Administration


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Recycling $128.90Work Clothing Reimbursement


$128.90EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Recycling


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.28Work Clothing Reimbursement


$22.28EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$6,013.22EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $132.00Potable water testing


$132.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$132.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Solids, Total Suspended Tests - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores - Testing


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 35 of 91


51







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $75.00UV Absorbance, Carbon, Total Organic - Testi


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $3,003.00Analysis Parameter Tests - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $108.00Total Organic/Analysis Parameter Tests - Tes


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Analysis Parameter/Airport Bacteria Test - T


$3,631.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $561.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $462.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply Testing


$1,023.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$4,654.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO
ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO Regional Water Operations $150.00Tech Labor to Diagnose Raw Water - Maint./


$150.00ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$150.00ENERGY MANAGEMENT CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENGINEERING DESIGN A
ENGINEERING DESIGN A Capital Projects Fund $495.00Design of Athletic Fields Ligh


$495.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$495.00ENGINEERING DESIGN A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO Public Engagement $60.90Dues and Subscriptions - ENVATO -Stock ima


ENVATO Public Engagement $60.90Stock imagery  subscription


$121.80ENVATO - Total For Public Engagement


$121.80ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ETOLL BGT U70271393
ETOLL BGT U70271393 Police Career Services $17.94TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES; Toll fees


$17.94ETOLL BGT U70271393 - Total For Police Career Services


$17.94ETOLL BGT U70271393 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 36 of 91


52







EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Tests - Testing


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $110.00Bromate Tests - Testing


$210.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$210.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EVENT  BE THE DIFFER
EVENT  BE THE DIFFER Public Safety Communication $450.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$450.00EVENT  BE THE DIFFER - Total For Public Safety Communications


$450.00EVENT  BE THE DIFFER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EVENTS AT   (2 OF
EVENTS AT   (2 OF Police Administration $480.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$480.00EVENTS AT   (2 OF - Total For Police Administration


$480.00EVENTS AT   (2 OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2
FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 Ice Arena - Operations $420.00Trash Grease / Roughnecks / Leaf collection 


$420.00FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 Public Engagement $106.37Trash Grease / Roughnecks / Leaf collection 


$106.37FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 - Total For Public Engagement


FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 Refuse - Residential $79.87Trash Grease / Roughnecks / Leaf collection 


$79.87FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 - Total For Refuse - Residential


FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 Sewer Wastewater Collection $199.99Trash Grease / Roughnecks / Leaf collection 


$199.99FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$806.23FACEBK 6B9MVVP2B2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACTORY DIRECT PIPEL
FACTORY DIRECT PIPEL WWTP Operations $221.10Freight


FACTORY DIRECT PIPEL WWTP Operations $540.00Freight


$761.10FACTORY DIRECT PIPEL - Total For WWTP Operations


$761.10FACTORY DIRECT PIPEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 37 of 91


53







FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN
FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN Police Investigations $731.73CATALOG MERCHANTS Battery power supply


$731.73FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - Total For Police Investigations


$731.73FARO TECHNOLOGIES IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY RWS - Booster Stations $11.77BOLTS FOR PIONEER PUMPS- REGIONAL


$11.77FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$11.77FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX788541705285
FEDEX788541705285 Police Administration $37.09COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$37.09FEDEX788541705285 - Total For Police Administration


$37.09FEDEX788541705285 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX788541760841
FEDEX788541760841 Police Career Services $25.39COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$25.39FEDEX788541760841 - Total For Police Career Services


$25.39FEDEX788541760841 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $27.16Parts & Materials for Pumps - Well Supplies


$27.16FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES RWS - Booster Stations $174.06REGIONAL ARV PARTS


$174.06FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$201.22FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRE PROTECTION PUB
FIRE PROTECTION PUB Fire-EMS Training $180.00BLS Provider Cards


$180.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 38 of 91


54







$180.00FIRE PROTECTION PUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $614.17Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$614.17FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Direct Distribution $200.05Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$200.05FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Direct Distribution


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $7,578.65Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$7,578.65FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $261.43Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$261.43FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $335.00Gift Cards


$335.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $445.82Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$445.82FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $72.33Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$72.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $5.97Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$5.97FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,470.31Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$2,470.31FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $52.15Tamper Resistant Bags


$52.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $369.83Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$369.83FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $66.04Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$66.04FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $791.95Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$791.95FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $2,045.33Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$2,045.33FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $65.32Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$65.32FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $1,093.00Investment Fees - 12/16/23 to 1/15/24


$1,093.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 39 of 91


55







$16,467.35FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FISHER SCIENTIFIC
FISHER SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $438.64Lab supplies


$438.64FISHER SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$438.64FISHER SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C
FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C City Clerk $400.00Dues - 1/01/24 thru 6/30/24 & donation


$400.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - Total For City Clerk


$400.00FIVE TRAILS ROTARY C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $426.24AP and Payroll Check Stock


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $68.00Envelope to issue 1099


$494.24FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance


$494.24FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORTERRA
FORTERRA Balefill - Diversion & Special $21,108.50Compost Concrete Blocks


FORTERRA Balefill - Diversion & Special $22,820.00Compost Concrete Blocks


FORTERRA Balefill - Diversion & Special $24,531.50Compost Concrete Blocks


$68,460.00FORTERRA - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$68,460.00FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $46.19Uniform Supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $108.88Uniform Supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $129.33Uniform Supplies


GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Control $277.98Uniform Supplies


$562.38GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $29.56Uniform Supplies


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 40 of 91


56







GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $52.20Uniform Supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services ($122.40)Uniform Supplies


($40.64)GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$521.74GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GDP PastPerfect
GDP PastPerfect Ft. Caspar Museum $432.00Collections Database Support


$432.00GDP PastPerfect - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$432.00GDP PastPerfect - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL
GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Capital Projects Fund $183,905.67CFAC Natatorium Improvements


$183,905.67GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL Engineering $9,679.25Retainage - Contract #92400012


$9,679.25GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - Total For Engineering


$193,584.92GH PHIPPS WYOMING LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I
GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I Police Career Services $250.00SPORTING GOODS STORES Morrison armore


GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I Police Career Services $250.00SPORTING GOODS STORES Graff armorer cla


$500.00GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I - Total For Police Career Services


$500.00GLOCK PROFESSIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF COURSE SUPERINT
GOLF COURSE SUPERINT Golf - Operations $625.00Ben Spiers GCSSA Trade Show Registration


GOLF COURSE SUPERINT Golf - Operations $175.00Class fee for GCSAA Conference


GOLF COURSE SUPERINT Golf - Operations $850.00GCSAA Dues


$1,650.00GOLF COURSE SUPERINT - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,650.00GOLF COURSE SUPERINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE
GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE Ice Arena - Operations $1.50NCHD Food Inspection


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 41 of 91


57







$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$1.50GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Balefill - Diversion & Special $415.44Air Filters & Hand Drum Pump FURNACE/SW


$415.44GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $331.77HVAC Repair supplies for Service Center - Gr


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $59.27HVAC PM Supplies for Ft. Caspar - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $362.10HVAC PM Supplies for Parking Garage and H


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund ($38.46)Return of HVAC PM Supplies for Ft. Caspar - 


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $201.96HVAC PM Supplies for Marathon - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $205.33Fire Sprinkler repair supplies for CBC - Graing


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $188.43Repair supplies for Service Center - Grainger


$1,310.40GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $191.95Ice cleats for recruits


$191.95GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


GRAINGER, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $73.72Printer Label, Desk Top Printer


$73.72GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Refuse - Residential $456.64Degreaser Cleaner oil eater for Truck barn


$456.64GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $557.11Biannual Air Filters for the Plant - Building Su


$557.11GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $111.836-mile flushing thermostat


$111.83GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $77.76Bulbs


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $216.72Filters


$294.48GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$3,411.57GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $462.50CLAIM NO 202400046 Auto Body Repairs


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $7,943.98CLAIM NO 2023141 /A101290 Auto Body Re


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $181.99101341 Vehicle Repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $397.50CLAIM NO. 202400049 / 101331 Auto Body 


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 42 of 91


58







GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,560.90CLAIM NO 2023126/ 101333 Auto Body Rep


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $784.00CLAIM NO. 202400049/ 101255 Auto Body R


$12,330.87GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$12,330.87GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GSG ARCHITECTURE
GSG ARCHITECTURE Refuse - Recycling $3,573.00Scale House Renovation and Enc


$3,573.00GSG ARCHITECTURE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$3,573.00GSG ARCHITECTURE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GUNNERS METERS
GUNNERS METERS Water Meters $500.00CAST IORN FLANGES


$500.00GUNNERS METERS - Total For Water Meters


$500.00GUNNERS METERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $268.53Hydrochloric Acid & Ozone Accuvac - Lab Su


$268.53HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$268.53HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAID'S PLUMBING & HE
HAID'S PLUMBING & HE Golf - Operations $135.00Sink Basket Strainer Replacement


$135.00HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - Total For Golf - Operations


$135.00HAID'S PLUMBING & HE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAMPTON INNS
HAMPTON INNS Police Career Services $263.50HAMPTON INNS HOTELS training


$263.50HAMPTON INNS - Total For Police Career Services


$263.50HAMPTON INNS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 43 of 91


59







HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Balefill - Diversion & Special $58.98TOOLS FOR COMPOST BLDG


$58.98HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $49.98BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $6.99BAS Shop Supplies - Harbor Freight


$56.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Ice Arena - Operations $135.53SURGE PROTECTORS, POWER STRIPS, EXTEN


$135.53HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Parks - Parks Maint. $47.26bucket lids Conwell


$47.26HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $49.99BRAUN 6000 Lumen Rechargeable Waterpro


$49.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$348.73HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $17.17BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $18.17Pool Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - CY 


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $19.35Locker repair supplies for Solid Waste - CY Ac


$54.69HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $2.94ACE HARDWARE STORES


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $7.98ACE


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $17.24ACE HARDWARE STORES


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $12.99ACE HARDWARE STORES


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations $36.99ACE, terrain park parts


$78.14HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Parks Maint. $96.93bucket lids Conwell


$96.93HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Refuse - Residential $57.97TRUCK BARN SUPPLIES


$57.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Refuse - Residential


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $22.99tools


$22.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$310.72HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HCC SAGECHECKS&FORMS
HCC SAGECHECKS&FORMS Regional Water Operations ($2.70)Refund of Sales Tax


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 44 of 91


60







HCC SAGECHECKS&FORMS Regional Water Operations $74.401099 Forms and Envelopes for RWS


$71.70HCC SAGECHECKS&FORMS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$71.70HCC SAGECHECKS&FORMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $45.90BAS Shop Supplies - HD Supply


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $868.32Custodial Supplies - HD Supply


HD SUPPLY FACILITIES Buildings & Structures Fund $13.45BAS Shop Supply - HD Supply


$927.67HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$927.67HD SUPPLY FACILITIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $6,128.75Water Rights Activities & Stud


$6,128.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$6,128.75HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP Buildings & Structures Fund $50.74Batteries for Marathon Fire Alarm System - 


$50.74HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$50.74HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $21.29HVAC Repair Supplies for Metro Animal Shelt


HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $5.48HVAC Repair Supplies for Metro Animal Shelt


$26.77HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$26.77HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HIGHPLAINSP
HIGHPLAINSP General Fund Revenue $220.83Books for resale in museum store


$220.83HIGHPLAINSP - Total For General Fund Revenue


$220.83HIGHPLAINSP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 45 of 91


61







HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT
HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT Public Transit - Operations $38.85Cleaning uniforms and rags


$38.85HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$38.85HILLTOP LAUNDROMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS Police Career Services $724.35HILTON IA certification class


$724.35HILTON HOTELS - Total For Police Career Services


$724.35HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS
HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS General Fund Revenue $443.69Items for resale in gift shop


$443.69HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$443.69HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.49OFFICE SUPPLIES


$47.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$47.49HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $15,046.787798 GALS Unleaded Fuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $20,766.727599 GAL Clear / Winter Diesel Fuel & Ecocle


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $24,363.368600 gal Clear/Winter Diesel Fuel & Ecoclea


$60,176.86HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC WWTP Operations $693.05Multipurpose R&O


$693.05HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For WWTP Operations


$60,869.91HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $23.37Window Cleaning Kit - Building Supplies


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 46 of 91


62







$23.37HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations


$23.37HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $212.26Camlock adaptors FOR CATALYST


$212.26HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$212.26HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $59.73HARDWARE AND HOSE FOR NEW TRASH PU


$59.73HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $196.08WEED BURNER HOSES


$196.08HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


$255.81HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTELSCOM72718675104
HOTELSCOM72718675104 Police Career Services $633.57TRAVEL AGENCIES Jacobs travel


$633.57HOTELSCOM72718675104 - Total For Police Career Services


$633.57HOTELSCOM72718675104 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Diversion & Special $412.80Safety Hook FOR JIB FOR UNLOADING BLOCK


$412.80HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Water Distribution $103.98SLING 1X8, SLING 2X8, HEADLAMP UNIT 180


$103.98HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Water Distribution


$516.78HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HUTCH'S HI-COUNTRY P
HUTCH'S HI-COUNTRY P Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00ADDED WATER LINE CONNECTION TO PLUM


$150.00HUTCH'S HI-COUNTRY P - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$150.00HUTCH'S HI-COUNTRY P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 47 of 91


63







INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $600.00Door Guide Pins  for baler


$600.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$600.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $240.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$240.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Community Development


$240.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Basketball $25.00Sports Website Hosting


$25.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Basketball


INTUIT, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $720.06Speaker Repair Services for Fire Station 2 an


$720.06INTUIT, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


INTUIT, INC. City Manager $240.50rotary dues


INTUIT, INC. City Manager $240.50rotary dues


$481.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For City Manager


INTUIT, INC. Golf - Operations $3,500.00New heater 19th Hole kitchen


$3,500.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


$4,726.06INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Weed & Pest Fund $280.00Jason Martin ISA exam fee


$280.00ISA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$280.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J P COOKE CO
J P COOKE CO Metro Animal Shelter $198.552024 City License


$198.55J P COOKE CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$198.55J P COOKE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:40 AM Page 48 of 91


64







JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $2,630.00Engineering Services with Jaco


$2,630.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,630.00JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JJE TRAILER SALES AN
JJE TRAILER SALES AN Fleet Maintenance Fund $228.0081125 Hydraulic Pump Repairs


$228.00JJE TRAILER SALES AN - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$228.00JJE TRAILER SALES AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $888.50Engineering Services


$888.50JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$888.50JUNG BROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JWC ENVIRONMENTAL IN
JWC ENVIRONMENTAL IN WWTP Operations $12,043.00Dewatering Building Grinder


$12,043.00JWC ENVIRONMENTAL IN - Total For WWTP Operations


$12,043.00JWC ENVIRONMENTAL IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $337.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $68.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $68.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $149.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $140.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $137.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $164.00Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Direct Distribution - Fire $165.00Uniform Supplies


$1,228.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $647.49Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $145.00Uniform Supplies


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 49 of 91


65







KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $722.49Uniform Supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $140.00Uniform Supplies


$1,654.98KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2,882.98KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,015.886SKS/10 INT/SLAB/Fuel Surcharge/Fiber Mes


$1,015.88KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,015.88KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Career Services $400.00IT Training Module & Training Meeting


$400.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Career Services


$400.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $8,300.00Zetag


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,300.00KUBWATER RESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0939R BRIGHTO
KUM&GO 0939R BRIGHTO Police Career Services $29.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$29.00KUM&GO 0939R BRIGHTO - Total For Police Career Services


$29.00KUM&GO 0939R BRIGHTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT
LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT Capital Projects Fund $8,075.00ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT replace


LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT Capital Projects Fund $9,500.00ELECTRICAL PARTS AND EQUIPMENT new po


$17,575.00LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,575.00LAFAYETTE INSTRUMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 50 of 91


66







LEE ADV PHX
LEE ADV PHX Capital Projects Fund $291.03AD FOR BID - PROJECT 19-074


$291.03LEE ADV PHX - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$291.03LEE ADV PHX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOENBRO INSTRUMENTAT
LOENBRO INSTRUMENTAT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,086.00Landfill Soft Pads for leachate collection pipe


$1,086.00LOENBRO INSTRUMENTAT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,086.00LOENBRO INSTRUMENTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MALLORY SAFETY AND S
MALLORY SAFETY AND S Buildings & Structures Fund $45.56BAS Shop Supplies - Mallory Safety


$45.56MALLORY SAFETY AND S - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MALLORY SAFETY AND S Regional Water Operations $222.30Insulated Gloves - Safety Equipment & Suppli


$222.30MALLORY SAFETY AND S - Total For Regional Water Operations


$267.86MALLORY SAFETY AND S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $184.57GT parts


$184.57MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations


$184.57MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I
MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I Refuse - Residential $295.12Prox, 30MM, 3Ft Pur, Deu, FOR ALL TRUCKS


$295.12MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I - Total For Refuse - Residential


$295.12MCNEILUS FINANCIAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MDF INDUSTRIES
MDF INDUSTRIES Ice Arena - Operations $399.00SKATE SHARPENING SUPPLIES


$399.00MDF INDUSTRIES - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 51 of 91


67







$399.00MDF INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $37.92totes for storage for holiday supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $76.24MATERIAL TO FIX THE FLOOR IN COMPOST B


$114.16MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $146.62Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $224.36Plumbing repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 


$370.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $111.72buckets Conwell


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint. $167.58Buckets for Conwell


$279.30MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $32.10SUPPLIES FOR TRUCK BARN


$32.10MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential


MENARDS CASPER WY Regional Water Operations $118.04Ice Melt Salt for the Plant - Building Supplies


$118.04MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Regional Water Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Sewer Wastewater Collection $4.99panel organization mounts


$4.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $22.98DRANO


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $19.74RV ANTIFREEZE FOR SMALL VACTOR


$42.72MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


MENARDS CASPER WY Weed & Pest Fund $432.99Office Supplies/Safety


$432.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,395.28MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS COMPA
MERBACK AWARDS COMPA Police Administration $206.80MISCELLANEOUS AND RETAIL STORES award 


$206.80MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - Total For Police Administration


$206.80MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY Refuse - Residential $43.38MATERIALS FOR REPAIRS FENCE IN ALLEY


$43.38MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 52 of 91


68







$43.38MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Capital Projects Fund $1,200.00Toro Sidewinder


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Capital Projects Fund $42,800.00Toro Sidewinder


$44,000.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $1,928.88Ventrac KD722 72" Dozer Blade


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $372.91Vehicles and wheeled equipment


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $4,638.18Vehicles and wheeled equipment


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $42,813.67Vehicles and wheeled equipment


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $1,363.00Ventrac Blower


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Weed & Pest Fund $2,391.49Ventrac ED202 Edger


$53,508.13MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$97,508.13MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230095 Vehicle Alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00101326 Vehicle Alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00101281 Vehicle Alignment


$391.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$391.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - January 2024


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $7,741.96Monthly Janitorial Service - January 2024


$7,966.96Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$7,966.96Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MORNING STAR ELEVATO
MORNING STAR ELEVATO Buildings & Structures Fund $2,361.22Elevator repair supplies for Ash St Bldg. - Mo


$2,361.22MORNING STAR ELEVATO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,361.22MORNING STAR ELEVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 53 of 91


69







MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital - One Cent 17 $945.14FY24 (14) Motorola Portable Radios


$945.14MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Capital - One Cent 17


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$10,402.81MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Aquatics - Operations $186.00Alarm Monitoring / Radio Use & Service


$186.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,091.23Installation Of Door Buzzers  for scalehouse


$1,091.23MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $123.00Signal Forwarding & Monitoring


$123.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ice Arena - Operations $198.00Alarm Monitoring / Radio Use & Service


$198.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Operations $63.00Alarm Monitoring / Radio Use & Service


$63.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$1,661.23MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $65.66Printing Service - business cards


$65.66MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


MOUNTAIN STATES Finance $209.85Printing Service - W2 envelopes


$209.85MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Finance


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Administration $124.42Printing Service - P&E post cards


$124.42MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Administration


$399.93MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Rec Center - Admin $51.03Rec Manager Business Cards


$51.03MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Rec Center - Admin


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 54 of 91


70







$51.03MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $6.00Acct #12211


$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $6.00Acct #12214


$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $6.00Acct #12213


$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Aquatics- Washington Oper $6.00Acct #12212


$6.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Public Safety Communication $500.00Acct #12000


$6,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$6,024.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MULTI PRODU
MULTI PRODU Buildings & Structures Fund $217.80HVAC Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Multi Pr


$217.80MULTI PRODU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$217.80MULTI PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY
MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY Fire-EMS Administration $51.41Preformed Packing & Shipping


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 55 of 91


71







$51.41MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$51.41MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Metro Animal Shelter $59.43DEPARTMENT STORES cat litter pellets


$59.43MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Stormwater $32.99storm pump station heater


$32.99MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Stormwater


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection ($24.99)return of chainsaw part due to wrong size


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $37.97chainsaw parts


$12.98MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$105.40MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


N AMERICA RESCUE PRO
N AMERICA RESCUE PRO Fire-EMS Operations $863.68EMS Equipment for Active Shooter Events


$863.68N AMERICA RESCUE PRO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$863.68N AMERICA RESCUE PRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


N PLATTE PHY THERAPY
N PLATTE PHY THERAPY Risk Management $600.00Ergo Assessments - December 2023


N PLATTE PHY THERAPY Risk Management $600.00Ergo Assessments - November 2023


$1,200.00N PLATTE PHY THERAPY - Total For Risk Management


$1,200.00N PLATTE PHY THERAPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $192.98Landfill Op Supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,020.00Battery Charger & Transmission Jack  FOR LD


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $115.98Landfill Ops Supplies


$1,328.96NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Administration $6.38AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$6.38NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Administration


$1,335.34NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 56 of 91


72







NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Administration $50.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATIO


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Administration $50.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATIO


$100.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Administration


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION Police Career Services $500.00CIVIC, SOCIAL AND FRATERNAL ASSOCIATIO


$500.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For Police Career Services


$600.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $3,000.0050% Of Concept Construction Inv. #851


$3,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - January 2024


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract Juvenile Detention - December 202


$15,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $562.50Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-1000


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $200.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0012


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $151.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0238


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $133.10Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2021-1771


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $192.60Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2022-0453


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund $1,297.36Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2021-0608


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Grants Fund ($498.10)#2021-1110 Duplicate Pmt/Eqtbl Sharing #2


$2,038.46NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$20,038.46NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NCCCO SERVICES LLC
NCCCO SERVICES LLC Refuse - Residential $220.00CRANE RECERTIFICATION EXAM


$220.00NCCCO SERVICES LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$220.00NCCCO SERVICES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NEW PIG CORPORATION
NEW PIG CORPORATION Metro Animal Shelter $155.55CATALOG MERCHANTS pump and drum wed


$155.55NEW PIG CORPORATION - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 57 of 91


73







$155.55NEW PIG CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU
NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU Capital Projects Fund $66,307.051% #16 Funding Nicolaysen Art


$66,307.05NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$66,307.05NICOLAYSEN ART MUSEU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Nintendo CA113433691
Nintendo CA113433691 Fleet Maintenance Fund $2.94PERSONAL/ CHRG WITH WRONG CC


$2.94Nintendo CA113433691 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2.94Nintendo CA113433691 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Nintendo CA113484272
Nintendo CA113484272 Fleet Maintenance Fund $50.00PERSONAL/ CHRG WITH WRONG CC


$50.00Nintendo CA113484272 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$50.00Nintendo CA113484272 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Nintendo CA113484425
Nintendo CA113484425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $27.68PERSONAL/ CHRG WITH WRONG CC


$27.68Nintendo CA113484425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$27.68Nintendo CA113484425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $98.87Microporous Coverall Hoods for baler crew


$98.87NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $701.52Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena and City Cen


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $153.60Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $161.03Hub & Polylite Brush


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $20.13Custodial Supplies for CBC - Norco


$1,036.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $18.01NORCO


NORCO, INC. Hogadon - Operations $121.63Shop Supplies


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 58 of 91


74







$139.64NORCO, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $310.86Garbage Bags & Laundry Detergent


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $216.74Dish Soap, All Purpose Cleaner & Air Freshen


$527.60NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $162.80Cleaner, Degreaser & Microfiber Cloths for 


$162.80NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $117.72AIR MONITOR O2 SENSOR


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $43.87GAS FOR TORCHES


$161.59NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. WWTP Operations $62.74Circle wiz


$62.74NORCO, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,189.52NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHROP BOILER WORK
NORTHROP BOILER WORK WWTP Operations $142.10Tubes


$142.10NORTHROP BOILER WORK - Total For WWTP Operations


$142.10NORTHROP BOILER WORK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Recycling $307.96Multitool & Blade Kit for MRF


$307.96NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $26.00chainsaw parts


$26.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$333.96NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUANCECOMMUNICATIONI
NUANCECOMMUNICATIONI Police Administration $466.36COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES Dragon Spea


$466.36NUANCECOMMUNICATIONI - Total For Police Administration


$466.36NUANCECOMMUNICATIONI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Metro Animal Control $283.00Veterinary Services


$283.00NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Metro Animal Control


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 59 of 91


75







NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $48.00Veterinary Services


NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $366.76Veterinary Services


$414.76NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$697.76NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $486.90TONER


$486.90ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Customer Service


ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $25.851 black toner


$25.85ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $12.151 pk of AAA batteries


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $25.841 black toner


$37.99ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $25.851 black toner


$25.85ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management


$576.59ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $435.38Garage Door Repair


$435.38OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,214.22Garage Door Repair


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fleet Maintenance Fund $210.12Garage Door Repair


$1,424.34OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Commercial $488.74Truck Barn Garage Doors/MRF/COMB BLDG


$488.74OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Commercial


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Recycling $488.73Truck Barn Garage Doors/MRF/COMB BLDG


$488.73OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Recycling


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Refuse - Residential $488.73Truck Barn Garage Doors/MRF/COMB BLDG


$488.73OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,325.92OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OWPSACSTATE
OWPSACSTATE Water Meters $201.00WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATIONS 


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 60 of 91


76







OWPSACSTATE Water Meters $210.00WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATION T


OWPSACSTATE Water Meters $210.00WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM OPERATION T


$621.00OWPSACSTATE - Total For Water Meters


$621.00OWPSACSTATE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G
PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G Golf - Operations ($55.00)Refund for overpayment


($55.00)PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - Total For Golf - Operations


($55.00)PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  RM FBINAA
PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Administration $75.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$75.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - Total For Police Administration


$75.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24,275.00Miscellaneous Item


$24,275.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$24,275.00PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Community Development $48.00Screen Printing Service


$48.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Community Development


$48.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO.COM 6989
PETCO.COM 6989 Metro Animal Shelter $251.48Beds for dogs used in APO's court case


$251.48PETCO.COM 6989 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$251.48PETCO.COM 6989 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETERBILT OF WYOMING


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 61 of 91


77







PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $981.74111120 Equipment Repair


$981.74PETERBILT OF WYOMING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$981.74PETERBILT OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART #3082 Police Administration ($1.00)PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES 


PETSMART #3082 Police Administration $20.98PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES 


$19.98PETSMART #3082 - Total For Police Administration


$19.98PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $4,392.13 UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,207.45E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $593.91UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


$8,193.49POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$8,193.49POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRAZMA PAINT AND AUT
PRAZMA PAINT AND AUT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,914.73CLAIM NO. 2023024/111192 Auto Body Rep


$2,914.73PRAZMA PAINT AND AUT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,914.73PRAZMA PAINT AND AUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $1,277.20Electric Motor for Hot Water Pump-Building 


$1,277.20PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,277.20PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT
PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $804.45Seal Kit for Hot Water Pump & Motor WO - 


$804.45PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$804.45PY  SOURCE EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 62 of 91


78







QT 1490
QT 1490 Police Career Services $22.39AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS background i


$22.39QT 1490 - Total For Police Career Services


$22.39QT 1490 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C
RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Sewer Wastewater Collection $4,802.63Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu


$4,802.63RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C Water Administration $14,407.88Water & Sewer Utility Rate Stu


$14,407.88RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - Total For Water Administration


$19,210.51RAFTELIS FINANCIAL C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RECYCLED MATERIALS,
RECYCLED MATERIALS, Community Development $19,220.00Asbestos Inspection


$19,220.00RECYCLED MATERIALS, - Total For Community Development


$19,220.00RECYCLED MATERIALS, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RED WHITE AND BLUED
RED WHITE AND BLUED Police Career Services $360.50DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$360.50RED WHITE AND BLUED - Total For Police Career Services


$360.50RED WHITE AND BLUED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $212.00 Parking Stalls/Spaces


$212.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service


$212.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REXEL USA INC
REXEL USA INC Balefill - Baler Processing $296.54AC Micro Cable micro cable for baler


REXEL USA INC Balefill - Baler Processing $972.41Inductive Prox Sensor PROX SWITCH


$1,268.95REXEL USA INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 63 of 91


79







$1,268.95REXEL USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Human Resources $7.991 container muffins for CWC


$7.99RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Human Resources


$7.99RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $144.56Monthly Rental/ Website Charge-Maint. Agr


$144.56Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$144.56Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $4,044.98Acct #54730761-088 1


$4,044.98ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Op $99.75Acct #54730761-112 9


$99.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $42.94Acct #54730761-112 9


$42.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Op $77.84Acct #54730761-112 9


$77.84ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $28.91Acct #54730761-112 9


$28.91ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $415.65Acct #54730761-154 1


$415.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $483.80Acct #54730761-002 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $11,571.70Acct #54730761-090 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $207.53Acct #54730761-139 2


$12,263.03ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $135.47Acct #54730761-089 9


$135.47ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $127.54Acct #54730761-092 3


$127.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 64 of 91


80







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $1,290.67Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,290.67ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $1,809.10Acct #54730761-093 1


$1,809.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $785.87Acct #54730761-141 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $823.28Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $2,417.62Acct #54730761-097 2


$4,026.77ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,912.54Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,912.54ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ft. Caspar Museum $879.66Acct #54730761-098 0


$879.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $3,833.58Acct #54730761-099 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $252.23Acct #54730761-165 7


$4,085.81ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $12,153.96Acct #54730761-100 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $5,355.18Acct #54730761-126 9


$17,509.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $6,399.12Acct #54730761-147 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $3,189.07Acct #54730761-101 2


$9,588.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $479.17Acct #54730761-093 1


$479.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $1,077.15Acct #54730761-102 0


$1,077.15ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $30.32Acct #54730761-093 1


$30.32ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,151.17Acct #54730761-103 8


$3,151.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,410.94Acct #54730761-132 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $68.68Acct #54730761-148 3


$2,479.62ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $207.89Acct #54730761-104 6


$207.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $266.58Acct #54730761-146 7


$266.58ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 65 of 91


81







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - Operations $535.53Acct #54730761-156 6


$535.53ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $3,608.70Acct #54730761-095 6


$3,608.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,488.08Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,175.50Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $683.35Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $762.53Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $29,801.05Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Account - Elect


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $324.03Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $151.41Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,532.85Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $312.90Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $4,203.04Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


$42,434.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.83Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,799.38Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.87Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $51.47Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,671.97Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $87.53Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $30.48Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,380.00Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,754.96Acct #60931133-009 4 - Split Account - Elect


$7,828.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $669.66Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity


$669.66ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $48,813.80Acct #54730761-106 1


$48,813.80ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Distribution $815.36Acct #54730761-107 9


$815.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Distribution


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $21,962.33Acct #54730761-107 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $51.92Acct #54730761-135 0


$22,014.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $28,355.23Acct #54730761-108 7


$28,355.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 66 of 91


82







$223,105.65ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST
ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST Buildings & Structures Fund $85.00Alarm panel repair for Marathon Building - R


$85.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$85.00ROCKY MTN. FIRE SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$994.95Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$994.95Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE
SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE Fire-EMS Training $55.00Car Seat Tech Certification


$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$55.00SAFE KIDS WORLDWIDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Balefill - Diversion & Special $526.45Oil Filter Waste & Fuel Surcharge


$526.45SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS Fleet Maintenance Fund $477.11Oil Filter Waste/Filter Bin Rental/Fuel Surcha


$477.11SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,003.56SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFETY VISION
SAFETY VISION Refuse - Residential $286.48Monitor Brackets FOR ALL TRUCKS


$286.48SAFETY VISION - Total For Refuse - Residential


$286.48SAFETY VISION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 67 of 91


83







SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $19.86cleaning supplies for facility


$19.86SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $21.96cleaning supplies for facility


SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $146.28supplies/heater for scalehouse


$168.24SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 City Manager $33.08AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$33.08SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $394.89CONCESSION - CHIPS,PRETZELS,WATER,GAT


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $306.68Concessions - CHIPS,PRETZELS,RICE KRISPIES,


$701.57SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Municipal Court $49.26WHOLESALE CLUBS


$49.26SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court


SAMS CLUB #6425 Police Administration $217.62WHOLESALE CLUBS CIT training


$217.62SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Residential $51.96cleaning supplies for facility


$51.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SAMS CLUB #6425 Risk Management $232.64Gift Cards for Risk Wins! Monthly Winners


$232.64SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management


$1,474.23SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $11.88SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/SW


$11.88SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $13.98SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/SW


$13.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $7.98SUPPLIES FOR BALER/SCALEHOUSE/SW


$7.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMSCLUB #6425 Field Maintenance $299.98Stand Desk


$299.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Field Maintenance


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $26.96PAPER CUPS FOR WATER DISPENSER


$26.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMSCLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $39.98Coffee Pods for Golf Shop


$39.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 68 of 91


84







SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $276.46CONCESSION - Chips, Gatorade, Water, Cand


$276.46SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Metro Animal Shelter $26.76WHOLESALE CLUBS Hot Chocolate adoption 


$26.76SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $331.98WHOLESALE CLUBS CIT training


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $478.32WHOLESALE CLUBS CIT training


$810.30SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


$1,514.28SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SESAC
SESAC Aquatics - Operations $194.00Music Licensing


$194.00SESAC - Total For Aquatics - Operations


SESAC General Fund Revenue $194.00Music Licensing


$194.00SESAC - Total For General Fund Revenue


SESAC Ice Arena - Operations $194.00Music Licensing


$194.00SESAC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


SESAC Public Transit - Operations $189.00Music Licensing


$189.00SESAC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


SESAC Rec Center - Operations $194.00Music Licensing


$194.00SESAC - Total For Rec Center - Operations


SESAC Rec Center - Sports Programs $194.00Music Licensing


$194.00SESAC - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


$1,159.00SESAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT WWTP Operations $50,899.11WWTP Digester Boiler Build


$50,899.11SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For WWTP Operations


$50,899.11SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 1000907400
SHELL OIL 1000907400 Police Career Services $18.25AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS IA certificati


$18.25SHELL OIL 1000907400 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 69 of 91


85







$18.25SHELL OIL 1000907400 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $68.57Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $51.12Fuel


$119.69SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$119.69SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $348.10PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS department Christ


$348.10SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


$348.10SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $378.64MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$378.64SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$378.64SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKILLPATH / NATIONAL
SKILLPATH / NATIONAL Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $174.50RENEWAL FOR EDUCATION TRAINING


$174.50SKILLPATH / NATIONAL - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SKILLPATH / NATIONAL Refuse - Residential $174.50RENEWAL FOR EDUCATION TRAINING


$174.50SKILLPATH / NATIONAL - Total For Refuse - Residential


$349.00SKILLPATH / NATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SNOMAX LLC
SNOMAX LLC Hogadon - Operations $3,837.78Snowmax Snow Inducer & Freight Charge


$3,837.78SNOMAX LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$3,837.78SNOMAX LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SONESTA ESSENTIAL


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 70 of 91


86







SONESTA ESSENTIAL Police Career Services $104.60BEST WESTERN HOTELS Wilhelm IA certificat


$104.60SONESTA ESSENTIAL - Total For Police Career Services


$104.60SONESTA ESSENTIAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOUTHWES  5262238017
SOUTHWES  5262238017 Ice Arena - Operations $377.60FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


SOUTHWES  5262238017 Ice Arena - Operations $377.60FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


$755.20SOUTHWES  5262238017 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$755.20SOUTHWES  5262238017 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOUTHWES  5264223961
SOUTHWES  5264223961 Ice Arena - Operations $25.00FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


SOUTHWES  5264223961 Ice Arena - Operations $25.00FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


SOUTHWES  5264223961 Ice Arena - Operations $25.00FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


SOUTHWES  5264223961 Ice Arena - Operations $25.00FRAUDULENT CHARGE - SOUTHWEST AIRLIN


$100.00SOUTHWES  5264223961 - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$100.00SOUTHWES  5264223961 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP FOX 40 USA
SP FOX 40 USA Basketball $574.50YBBT Whistles


$574.50SP FOX 40 USA - Total For Basketball


$574.50SP FOX 40 USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP MILITAUR
SP MILITAUR Fire-EMS Operations $175.50MCI materials


$175.50SP MILITAUR - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$175.50SP MILITAUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS City Attorney $11.10COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$11.10SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For City Attorney


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $132.00replacement UPSs for comms at radio sites


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 71 of 91


87







$132.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Traffic Control $37.00Adaptors for use of tablet on signal repairs


$37.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Traffic Control


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS WWTP Operations $132.00replacement UPSs for comms at radio sites


$132.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$312.10SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA
SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA Human Resources $8.001 dozen cookies for CWC


$8.00SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - Total For Human Resources


$8.00SQ  EILEEN'S COLOSSA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE
SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE Weed & Pest Fund $239.80Trailer repair


$239.80SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$239.80SQ  JJE TRAILER SALE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Administration $30.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$30.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Administration


$30.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI
SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI Risk Management $338.50Claim 202400121 - Warranty payment for dr


$338.50SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI - Total For Risk Management


$338.50SQ  OHIO DRONE REPAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Basketball $2,012.00Sports Leagues Prizes and Uniform- Clothing


$2,012.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Basketball


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $784.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$784.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 72 of 91


88







SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Field Maintenance $423.00Sports Leagues Prizes and Uniform- Clothing


$423.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Field Maintenance


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Hogadon - Operations $105.00uniform embroidery


$105.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Kickball $100.00Sports Leagues Prizes and Uniform- Clothing


$100.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Kickball


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Metro Animal Control $61.20MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES se


$61.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Risk Management $5.00Trophy Tag for Risk Wins! Quarterly Winner -


$5.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Risk Management


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Softball $550.00Sports Leagues Prizes and Uniform- Clothing


$550.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Softball


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Volleyball $2,987.00Sports Leagues Prizes and Uniform- Clothing


$2,987.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Volleyball


$7,027.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Parks - Parks Maint. $80.00Bouldering Park light vandalized removed lig


$80.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$80.00SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  TRAUMAPAK
SQ  TRAUMAPAK Fire-EMS Operations $1,929.00Trauma Sling Packs


$1,929.00SQ  TRAUMAPAK - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$1,929.00SQ  TRAUMAPAK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. ($1,564.95)Refunded and charged to FWC


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Parks - Parks Maint. $1,564.95Electrical work at the Ford Wyoming Center


$0.00SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$0.00SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYOMING PLANNING


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 73 of 91


89







SQ  WYOMING PLANNING Community Development $250.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$250.00SQ  WYOMING PLANNING - Total For Community Development


$250.00SQ  WYOMING PLANNING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Balefill - Baler Processing $129.99INK FOR PRINTER BALER BREAK ROOM


$129.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


STAPLES Balefill - Diversion & Special $32.99NEW MONTHLY CALENDAR FOR THE YEAR


$32.99STAPLES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


STAPLES Field Maintenance $256.21Office Chair


$256.21STAPLES - Total For Field Maintenance


STAPLES Metropolitan Planning Org $229.99STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$229.99STAPLES - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


STAPLES Pickleball $52.98Misc. Pickle Ball Supplies for League


$52.98STAPLES - Total For Pickleball


STAPLES Public Engagement $98.49Note pads, calendars, and lap top cases


$98.49STAPLES - Total For Public Engagement


STAPLES Streets $56.99Daily Planner Refill for John


$56.99STAPLES - Total For Streets


STAPLES Water Distribution $75.96HANING FILE FOLDERS LEGAL AND LETTER, T


$75.96STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution


STAPLES WWTP Operations $49.99Day planner


$49.99STAPLES - Total For WWTP Operations


$983.59STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Staples Inc
Staples Inc Police Administration $39.32STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$39.32Staples Inc - Total For Police Administration


$39.32Staples Inc - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STARBUCKS STORE
STARBUCKS STORE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $37.38SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES


$37.38STARBUCKS STORE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 74 of 91


90







$37.38STARBUCKS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $22,890.03Retiree Subsidy - December 2023


$22,890.03STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$22,890.03STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $4,065.00Architectural design for City


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $5,415.00Architectural design for City


$9,480.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$9,480.00STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STELLAR PROGRAMMING
STELLAR PROGRAMMING Refuse - Commercial $701.25Programming & Consulting Services


$701.25STELLAR PROGRAMMING - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$701.25STELLAR PROGRAMMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $46.20PULL ROPE FOR TAMPER


STOTZ EQUIPMENT Water Distribution $269.70SAW BLADES- SHOP TOOLS


$315.90STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Water Distribution


$315.90STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SURVEYMONK  T
SURVEYMONK  T Police Administration $99.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$99.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Police Administration


SURVEYMONK  T Public Engagement $900.00Survey Monkey Annual Subscription - Dues a


$900.00SURVEYMONK  T - Total For Public Engagement


$999.00SURVEYMONK  T - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 75 of 91


91







SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Buildings & Structures Fund $34.92Door repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - Sutherla


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Buildings & Structures Fund $3.88Door repair supplies for Ft. Caspar - Sutherla


$38.80SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Ft. Caspar Museum $68.18Janitorial trash bags


$68.18SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Regional Water Operations $20.95Parts for the Plow on the Bobcat - Machiner


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Regional Water Operations $149.97Kerosene & Torch Kit - Shop Supplies - Buildi


$170.92SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Sewer Wastewater Collection $38.99shop supplies


$38.99SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$316.89SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYNERGY PAINTING LLC
SYNERGY PAINTING LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,850.00Painting Service for EQUIP BLDG/BREAK ROO


$4,850.00SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$4,850.00SYNERGY PAINTING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,146.30CONCESSION - DONUTS,BOSCOS STICKS,COF


$1,146.30SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,146.30SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Field Maintenance $54.77Office Supplies


$54.77TARGET - Total For Field Maintenance


TARGET Human Resources $3.591 case of water for orientation/misc. meetin


$3.59TARGET - Total For Human Resources


$58.36TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE CAMPBELL GROUP I
THE CAMPBELL GROUP I Police Administration $250.00INSURANCE-SALES & UNDERWRITING insura


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 76 of 91


92







$250.00THE CAMPBELL GROUP I - Total For Police Administration


$250.00THE CAMPBELL GROUP I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Baler Processing $267.97MORE HEATERDS FOR TRUCKER LOUNGE AR


$267.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $318.79FLASH LIGHTS & EXTENSION CORDS FOR CO


$318.79THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $21.86Vandalism Repair supplies for FOD - Home D


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $39.97Freeze and Leak Sensor for CBC - Home Dep


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund ($39.97)Return of Freeze and Leak Sensor for CBC - H


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $7.49Repair supplies for Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $99.94BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


$129.29THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Field Maintenance $114.88Misc. Tools for Athletics


$114.88THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Field Maintenance


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Control $16.03HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES medica


$16.03THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Control


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $265.95Hose cart/Air fresheners/Mop and squeegee


$265.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $22.80bucket lids conwell


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $38.76bucket lids Conwell


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $44.70bucket lids Conwell


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $83.94totes for lights


$190.20THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Recycling $329.00leaf blower for recycle depot


$329.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


THE HOME DEPOT Sewer Wastewater Collection $12.97office supplies


$12.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


THE HOME DEPOT Streets $133.9450' Extension Cords for Ice Slicer Building


$133.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $18.83supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $27.98salt bucket


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $99.99chemical building supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $38.31shelving supplies for chemical shed


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 77 of 91


93







$185.11THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,964.13THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HSUS  ANIMAL CAR
THE HSUS  ANIMAL CAR Metro Animal Shelter $500.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$500.00THE HSUS  ANIMAL CAR - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$500.00THE HSUS  ANIMAL CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE LIFEGUARD
THE LIFEGUARD Aquatics - Operations $4,371.15Lifeguard Chair


$4,371.15THE LIFEGUARD - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$4,371.15THE LIFEGUARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE UPS STORE
THE UPS STORE Parks - Parks Maint. $11.24Trail Counter Shipping for repairs


$11.24THE UPS STORE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$11.24THE UPS STORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS City Attorney $83.07Copy Charge - December 2023


$83.07TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For City Attorney


$83.07TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $31.17 Wardwell Water Charge - Booster Supplies


$31.17TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$31.17TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF MILLS
TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $133.10Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2021-1771


TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $192.60Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2022-0453


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 78 of 91


94







TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $1,297.30Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2021-0608


TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $200.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0012


TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund $151.00Equitable Sharing Check For DCI #2023-0238


TOWN OF MILLS Police Grants Fund ($498.10)#2021-1110 Duplicate Pmt/Eqtbl Sharing #2


$1,475.90TOWN OF MILLS - Total For Police Grants Fund


$1,475.90TOWN OF MILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACKIMO INC
TRACKIMO INC Police Administration $49.99COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$49.99TRACKIMO INC - Total For Police Administration


$49.99TRACKIMO INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Buildings & Structures Fund $94.92Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply


$94.92TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $93.56Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $86.78Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply


$180.34TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Control $16.99MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS


$16.99TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Control


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $134.82Phone charger for work phone, cat litter pell


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $117.84Cat Litter Box Pellets


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $47.97MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS cat


$300.63TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Regional Water Operations $13.56Bulk Propane for Tools - Gas/Fuel


$13.56TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$606.44TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $2.20Acct #220805


$2.20TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration


$2.20TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 79 of 91


95







TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $228.00 Used Antifreeze pickup


$228.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$228.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $922.56Equipment Repair unit#141420 volvo mine t


$922.56TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,152.44230085 Equipment Repair


$4,152.44TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$5,075.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI
TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI City Manager $60.40EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$60.40TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI - Total For City Manager


$60.40TST  RACCA'S PIZZERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $45.80EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$45.80TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager


$45.80TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $190.50CATALOG MERCHANTS Ev Tech supplies


$190.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Investigations


$190.50ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $495.00Uniform Supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $186.36Uniform Supplies


$681.36UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 80 of 91


96







$681.36UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.26Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.26UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.26UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162347367
UNITED    0162347367 Police Career Services $504.79UNITED AIRLINES Schlager class


UNITED    0162347367 Police Career Services $504.79UNITED AIRLINES Miller training


$1,009.58UNITED    0162347367 - Total For Police Career Services


$1,009.58UNITED    0162347367 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162350117
UNITED    0162350117 Police Career Services $664.75UNITED AIRLINES Baedke background


$664.75UNITED    0162350117 - Total For Police Career Services


$664.75UNITED    0162350117 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162350551
UNITED    0162350551 Police Career Services $664.80UNITED AIRLINES Baedke background investi


$664.80UNITED    0162350551 - Total For Police Career Services


$664.80UNITED    0162350551 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162350764
UNITED    0162350764 Police Career Services $708.80UNITED AIRLINES Kauffman training


UNITED    0162350764 Police Career Services $708.80UNITED AIRLINES Jensen training


$1,417.60UNITED    0162350764 - Total For Police Career Services


$1,417.60UNITED    0162350764 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162350797
UNITED    0162350797 Metro Animal Shelter $491.85UNITED AIRLINES Metro training


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 81 of 91


97







UNITED    0162350797 Metro Animal Shelter $491.85UNITED AIRLINES metro conference


$983.70UNITED    0162350797 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$983.70UNITED    0162350797 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162351830
UNITED    0162351830 Public Safety Communication $622.45UNITED AIRLINES flight S. Winter conference


$622.45UNITED    0162351830 - Total For Public Safety Communications


$622.45UNITED    0162351830 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162354466
UNITED    0162354466 Golf - Operations $707.21UNITED AIRLINES- Travel for Jason M. to GCS


$707.21UNITED    0162354466 - Total For Golf - Operations


$707.21UNITED    0162354466 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED    0162354467
UNITED    0162354467 Golf - Operations $707.21UNITED AIRLINES - Travel for Jason O. to GCS


UNITED    0162354467 Golf - Operations $707.21UNITED AIRLINES - Travel for Ben S. to GCSA


$1,414.42UNITED    0162354467 - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,414.42UNITED    0162354467 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,774.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters


$2,774.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $100.00DOT Physical


$100.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$2,874.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Capital Projects Fund $77.04POSTAGE STAMPS


$77.04USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Capital Projects Fund


USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $119.84POSTAGE STAMPS


$119.84USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 82 of 91


98







$196.88USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR
VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR Field Maintenance $87.76CDL Test


VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR Field Maintenance $87.76CDL Test


$175.52VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR - Total For Field Maintenance


$175.52VCN WYDOT CASPER CTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERA LAM
VERA LAM Municipal Court $110.00Interpretation Services


$110.00VERA LAM - Total For Municipal Court


$110.00VERA LAM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $160.04Acct #442204089-00001


$160.04VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,240.31Acct #571507176-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $40.01Acct #571507176-00002


$1,280.32VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Golf - Operations $120.03Acct #942041246-00001


$120.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Golf - Operations


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.47Acct #342080735-00001


$278.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-00010


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.43Acct #465552982-00003


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $38.45Acct #465552982-00003


$156.90VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $217.23Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$217.23VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $30.42Acct #242152162-00003


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001


$70.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.71Acct #542255605-00001


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 83 of 91


99







$116.71VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.65Acct #342080735-00001


$201.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $95.49Acct #842227834-00001


$95.49VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,697.27VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $35.80Interpretation Services


$35.80VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$35.80VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.78File Destruction Service


$60.78VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


$60.78VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $77.94WTP Operator Cell Phone


$77.94VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$77.94VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALGREENS #7462
WALGREENS #7462 Rec Center - Classes $10.56Adventure Camp Santa Photo Prints


$10.56WALGREENS #7462 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$10.56WALGREENS #7462 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.04SUPPLIES FOR BALER/TRUCK BARN


$17.04WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WAL-MART #1617 Refuse - Residential $8.46SUPPLIES FOR BALER/TRUCK BARN


$8.46WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 84 of 91


100







$25.50WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 City Council $45.68GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$45.68WAL-MART #3778 - Total For City Council


WAL-MART #3778 City Manager $11.17GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$11.17WAL-MART #3778 - Total For City Manager


WAL-MART #3778 Regional Water Operations $54.60Creamer, Sides, Dessert for JPB Meeting - Of


$54.60WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$111.45WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM
WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide ($15.12)DISCOUNT STORES


WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide $15.12DISCOUNT STORES


WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide ($5.04)DISCOUNT STORES


WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide $5.04DISCOUNT STORES


WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide $5.04DISCOUNT STORES


WALMART.COM General Fund Govt Wide ($5.04)DISCOUNT STORES


$0.00WALMART.COM - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


$0.00WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM 80096665
WALMART.COM 80096665 Aquatics - Operations $68.96Crayons, Cups, Sidewalk Chalk


$68.96WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$68.96WALMART.COM 80096665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $95.54Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Wear Parts


WEAR PARTS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $5.93Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Wear P


$101.47WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WEAR PARTS INC Ice Arena - Operations $129.94Skate Sharpening Supplies- Dust Filters


$129.94WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


WEAR PARTS INC RWS - Booster Stations $66.62AIRPORT BOOSTER REGIONAL


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 85 of 91


101







$66.62WEAR PARTS INC - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$298.03WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $275.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters


$275.00WELBORN SULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$275.00WELBORN SULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PUBLISHING CORP
WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $883.02Online/Software Subscription Charges


WEST PUBLISHING CORP City Attorney $146.13Library Plan Charges


$1,029.15WEST PUBLISHING CORP - Total For City Attorney


$1,029.15WEST PUBLISHING CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTATE MACHINERY CO
WESTATE MACHINERY CO Capital Projects Fund $242,000.00Material Stacker For Ice Slicer


$242,000.00WESTATE MACHINERY CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$242,000.00WESTATE MACHINERY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO
WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Direct Distribution - Fire $3,000.00Physical exams


$3,000.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO Fire-EMS Training $4,730.00Physical exams


$4,730.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$7,730.00WESTERN MEDICAL ASSO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,094.00K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $287.00College Drive Improvements


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $3,970.00Engineering - Midwest Ave from


$5,351.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $3,860.50K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 86 of 91


102







$3,860.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$9,211.50WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital - One Cent 17 $8,182.00Design & CA - Bryan-Evansville


$8,182.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital - One Cent 17


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $8,721.49Consultant: Westridge Addition


$8,721.49WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $507.50Professional Land Surveying Services


$507.50WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


$17,410.99WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $39.79Admin Office Supplies


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $64.19Admin Office Supplies


$103.98WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Hogadon - Operations $33.91Batteries


$33.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $49.80CONCESSIONS - BUTTER SPRAY


$49.80WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WM SUPERCENTER Police Administration $16.88GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS treats fo


$16.88WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Police Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Public Engagement $24.00Holiday Square donor thank you cards


$24.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Public Engagement


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $27.20Cooking supplies, classes


$27.20WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $7.76Jump Drives for Instrumentation Tech - Offic


$7.76WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $41.92KEYBOARD AND MOUSE


$41.92WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


$305.45WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.AMAZON  113-1970


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 87 of 91


103







WWW.AMAZON  113-1970 Human Resources $51.964 books for leadership training


$51.96WWW.AMAZON  113-1970 - Total For Human Resources


$51.96WWW.AMAZON  113-1970 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.FOAMFRAT.COM
WWW.FOAMFRAT.COM Police Career Services $159.99SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$159.99WWW.FOAMFRAT.COM - Total For Police Career Services


$159.99WWW.FOAMFRAT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.WGGA.ORG
WWW.WGGA.ORG Golf - Operations $225.00WGGA Registration	


$225.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Golf - Operations


WWW.WGGA.ORG Weed & Pest Fund $1,125.00training


WWW.WGGA.ORG Weed & Pest Fund $1,125.00training


WWW.WGGA.ORG Weed & Pest Fund $1,125.00training


$3,375.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$3,600.00WWW.WGGA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital - One Cent 17 $10,000.002018 Chevrolet Tahoe


$10,000.00WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital - One Cent 17


$10,000.00WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $154.00Equipment Repair UNIT#141532


$154.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,665.49Equipment Repair UNIT#141498 EXHAUST M


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $75.00Equipment Repair UNIT#141532


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,350.12Equipment Repair UNIT#141503 2000 SERVI


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($75.00)Credits Original Invoice #WO7943760


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($2,180.07)Equipment Repair - Original Inv. #WO784357


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $47.50Excavator Rental Miscellaneous Fee


$11,883.04WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 88 of 91


104







WY. MACHINERY CO. WWTP Operations $105.00SOS Kit W/Mailer


$105.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For WWTP Operations


$12,142.04WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. PEACE OFFICERS A
WY. PEACE OFFICERS A Police Administration $170.00WPOA Memberships


$170.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - Total For Police Administration


$170.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. STATE FIREMEN'S
WY. STATE FIREMEN'S Fire-EMS Administration $75.002024 Annual Dues


$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$75.00WY. STATE FIREMEN'S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN
WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN Water Tanks $9,750.00Purchase Water Amount


$9,750.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - Total For Water Tanks


$9,750.00WY. WATER DEVELOPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Investigations $1,999.99CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$1,999.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Investigations


$1,999.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID
WYOMING FIRST AID Weed & Pest Fund $92.63First Aid supplies


$92.63WYOMING FIRST AID - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$92.63WYOMING FIRST AID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &
WYOMING FIRST AID & Metro Animal Shelter $48.30First Aid Supplies


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 89 of 91


105







$48.30WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WYOMING FIRST AID & Police Administration $79.02First Aid Supplies


$79.02WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Police Administration


$127.32WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL
WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Water Distribution ($2.23)RETURN- FOR REPLACED OUT OF DATE LANY


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Water Distribution ($74.33)RETURN- FOR REPLACED OUT OF DATE LANY


WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL Water Distribution $76.56REPLACE OUT OF DATE LANYARD- WILLIE GO


$0.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - Total For Water Distribution


$0.00WYOMING SAFETY SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING TRIAL LAWYER
WYOMING TRIAL LAWYER City Attorney $101.00Wyoming Trial Lawyer's Association Member


$101.00WYOMING TRIAL LAWYER - Total For City Attorney


$101.00WYOMING TRIAL LAWYER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION
XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $205.62Copier Usage - Office Supplies


$205.62XEROX CORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


$205.62XEROX CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $195.64Tablet Dock Kit for Unit#141533


$195.64ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$195.64ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 90 of 91


106







$2,315,612.14CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 1/31/2024 8:42:41 AM Page 91 of 91


107







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
02/06/24


Additional Accounts Payable


01/11/24 Prewrits - Petty Cash
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (PD) 392.51


392.51


01/18/24 Prewrits - AP Vendors
Teton Distributors - Ice Arena Inventory 430.30
Gruner Brothers Brewing - Ice Arena Inventory 469.00


899.30


01/25/24 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursement
Michael Quirin - Travel Reimbursement 160.00


160.00


Total Additional AP 1,451.81$         


Payroll


01/18/24 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 950,802.34
Other Employee Liabilities 3,001.23
Internal Revenue Service 262,388.04
NCPERS Group 528.00
Wyoming Retirement System 231,891.53
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 22,102.91
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 368,517.44
ICMA Retirement 24,305.78
Lincoln National Life Insurance (88.13)
Orchard Trust Retirement 2,070.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 2,176.80
Pre-Paid Legal Services 365.00


1,868,060.94


01/19/24 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 124,150.24
Internal Revenue Service 19,408.21
NCPERS Group 64.00
Wyoming Retirement System 49,589.18
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,127.63
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 63,082.61
ICMA Retirement 5,667.12
Orchard Trust Retirement 7,550.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 162.23


272,801.22


Total Payroll 2,140,862.16$  


Addendum Total 2,142,313.97$  


Page 1 of 1
108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







ORDINANCE NO. 1-24 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 13.03 OF THE 


CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING UTILITY BILLING 
AND COLLECTION. 


WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper has the authority to adopt 


ordinances and resolutions necessary for the health, safety, and welfare of the City of Casper and 


its citizenry pursuant to Wyoming State Statute § 15-1-103(a)(xli); and, 


WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper may perform all acts in 
relation to concerns of the City necessary to exercise its corporate powers; and, 


WHEREAS, the Casper Municipal Code needs updated from time to time. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: that the following sections of Chapter 13.03 of the 
Municipal Code are amended and shall be replaced and codified as follows: 


13.03.010 Purpose. 


The city supplies municipal utility services for the citizens of Casper. This chapter will provide 
the procedures for initiating, discontinuing, billing and collection of these services. 


13.03.020 Scope. 


This chapter shall apply to all property within the city of Casper or any property outside the city 
that has retail municipal utilities furnished by the city. This chapter does not apply to wholesale 


water and sewer customers or to customers with specific contractual arrangements. 


This chapter shall compliment other chapters of the Casper municipal code, and city rules and 
regulations regarding water and sewer service. 


13.03.030 Definitions. 


A. "Business office" means the business office of the Financial Services Department, Casper
City Hall, 200 North David Street, Casper, Wyoming.


B. "Commercial" means property as defined in the Casper municipal code, Chapter 17 for
business enterprises as retailers, wholesale facilities, hotels, motels, restaurants, travel-trailer


parks, hospitals and other similar business establishments. This does not imply a specific rate.


C. "Domestic septage" means the mixed liquid and solids' contents pumped from septic tanks


used for receiving domestic wastewater ( definition in Chapter 13 .20) or wastes from sanitary
convenience units.


D. "New construction" means a building, structure, facility or installation constructed at a site
that will generate new water and sewer demand.


Page 1 of8 


187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294



Amanda Ainsworth

February



Amanda Ainsworth

06







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397



Amanda Ainsworth

FIGURE 1







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409







410



Amanda Ainsworth

FIGURE 2







411







412







413







414







415







416







417







418







419







420







421







422







423







424







425







426







427







428







429







430







431







432







433







434







435







436







437







438







439







440







441







442







443







444







445







446







447







448







449







450







451







452







453







454







455







456







457







458







459







460







461







462







463







464







465







466







467







468







469







470







471







472







473







474







475







476







477







478







479







480







481







482







483







484







485







486







487







488







489







490







491







492







493







494







495







496







497







January 31, 2024 


MEMO TO: J. Carter Napier, City Manager J;:A/


FROM: 


SUBJECT: 


Zulima Lopez, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director .. ,_ -· 


Appointment of Jim Gunderson and Amanda Sewell to the Parks & Recreation 
Advisory Board 


Meeting Type & Date 


Regular Council Meeting 
February 6, 2024 


Action Type 
Minute Action 


Recommendation 
That Council, by Minute Action, approve the appointment of Jim Gunderson and Amanda Sewell 
to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board. 


Summary 
The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, formerly the Leisure Services Advisory Board, was 
established in 1994 and renamed and refreshed in 2022. The mission of the Board is to provide a 
source of active participation by a wide range of citizens in planning, setting priorities, and 
providing direction for the Parks and Recreation facilities and programs in the community. 


There are currently two (2) Board vacancies due to term expirations on December 31, 2023. The 
Board solicited letters of interest from community members beginning December 11, 2023. Five 
(5) letters were received during the application period. Board members reviewed the letters of 
interest and interviewed all candidates by a panel of Board members on January 23, 2024. The 
interview panel recommended that Jim Gunderson and Amanda Sewell fill the vacancies; this was 
approved by unanimous vote via email. The Board Chair recommends City Council's appointment 
of Mr. Gunderson and Ms. Sewell to the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board for a term of three 
(3) years.


Financial Considerations 


None 


Oversight/Project Responsibility 
Zulima Lopez, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director 


Attachments 
None


498







499







500





		02-06-24 Council Meeting Agenda

		3.A.1. 01-16-24 Council Meeting Minutes

		3.A.3. 01-23-24  Special Meeting Minutes

		5. Bills & Claims

		Addendum



		7. Est Public Hearing/Ordinance Vacating Alley Segment/Kenwood Addition 

		Memo

		Vicinity Map



		8.A.1. Public Hearing/Zone Change Between S Conwell & S Lowell

		Memo

		Zoning Map

		Aerial Map

		Ordinance No. 2-24



		8.A.2. Public Hearing/Annexation & Zoning/Bryan Subdivision

		Memo

		Zoning Map

		Aerial Map

		Annexation Agreement

		Ordinance No. 3-24



		8.A.3. Public Hearing/Assessment Roll LAD 160 - Chinook Trail Improvements

		Memo

		Roll Filing

		Notice of Filing

		Ordinance No. 4-24



		8.B.1. Public Hearing/Budget Amendment No. 2

		Memo

		Attachment A - New Budget Requests

		Attachment B - Budget Carryovers

		Resolution No. 24-12



		8.C.1. Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership Interest/Retail License No. 15/Wyoming Discount Liquor

		Memo

		Application

		Johnson Affidavit

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.C.2. Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership Interest/Retail Liquor License No. 22/2nd St Liquor

		Memo

		Application

		Johnson Affidavit

		Affidavit of Website Publication



		9. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Utility Billing & Collection

		Public Hearing Memo

		1/23/24 Work Session Memo

		Redlined Ordinance

		Ordinance No. 1-24



		10.A.1. Long Range Transportation Plan/Nelson Nygaard Consulting

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 24-13



		10.A.02. Transit Fare Study/Nelson Nygaard Consulting

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 24-14



		10.A.3. Water Line Easement for Hyatt Place Hotel Site Devt/JJM HYT CPR Hospitality

		Memo

		Easement

		Resolution No. 24-15



		10.A.4. Calibration & Repair of 11 Ozone Monitors at WTP/Xylem Water Solutions

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 24-16



		10.A.5. City Surveying Equipment Upgrade/Frontier Precision

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 24-17



		10.A.6. Parks Pedestrian Bridge Repairs/Western Heritage Consulting & Engineering

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 24-18



		10.A.7. Agreement for Potential Sale of Land Contiguous to the Natl Historic Trails Center

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 24-19



		10.A.8. Lease Agreement for Operation of Airmodelers' Facility/Casper Airmodelers' Association

		Memo

		Lease Agreement

		Resolution No. 24-20



		10.A.9. Westwinds Land Use & Extenstion Study/MPO

		Memo

		Study

		Resolution No. 24-21



		11.A.1. Purchase of Used Residential Trash Truck/CMI-TECO

		Memo

		Invoice



		11.A.2. Purchase of 9 Police Pickup Trucks/Fremont Motors Sheridan WY 

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.3. Purchase of Trailered Hydro Excavator/Ditch Witch West

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.4. Purchase of 2 Side-Loading Sanitation Trucks/CMI Teco

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.5. Purchase of Hydraulic 36-Ton Excavator/WY Machinery

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.6. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Appts/Gunderson & Sewell

		Memo



		11.A.7. Casper Historic Preservation Commission Appt/Larsen

		Memo

		Letter of Interest










